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Overview

(i) These financial statements are General Purpose Financial Statements and cover the consolidated operations

for City of Greater Geraldton.

(ii) All figures presented in these financial statements are presented in Australian Currency.

(iii) These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Council on 17/09/15.

Council has the power to amend and reissue the financial statements.
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City of Greater Geraldton

Statement of Comprehensive Income (by Nature or Type)
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

$

Revenue

Rates

Operating Grants, Subsidies & Contributions

Fees & Charges

Interest Earnings

Other Revenue

Expenses

Employee Costs

Materials & Contracts

Utilities

Depreciation & Amortisation

Interest Expenses

Insurance

Other Expenditure

Operating Result from Continuing Operations

Non-Operating Grants, Subsidies & Contributions

Profit on Asset Disposals

Loss on Asset Disposal

Net Result - Surplus (Deficit)

Other Comprehensive Income

Changes on revaluation of non-current assets

Total Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Fair Value Adjustments to financial assets at fair 

value through profit and loss (67,154) 90,000 422,2762(a)

(6,866,783)

14,152,606

(922,827)

(2,255,153)

(17,619,970)  

66,788,419

2015

Budget

2015 2014

Actual

39,459,392 39,553,622 37,720,725

274,464

6,036,624

(76,829)

215,992

7,656,845

(77,522,039)  

(29,488,810)  

(2,909,094)

(22,598,421)  (19,722,133)  

1,686,151

76,089,126

3,418,183

(737,214)(871,709)

(7,451,645)

15,941,333

218,841,263

13,674,952 8,962,804 8,561,275

(18,218,207)  

(1,221,291)(169,398)21

(858,882)

(74,613,299)  

1,475,827

215,992

17,080,804

2(a) 1,509,969 1,458,533 1,739,464

29

(73,655,202)  

30

7,872,837

218,841,263

59,786

13

14,523,628

4,351,623

25,575

2,875,796

Notes Actual

24(a)

(19,596,208)  

33 (29,683,817)  

1,208,200

30

(3,163,157) (3,300,700)

20,236,613

-

223,192,886

21

2(a)

10,869,828

3,418,183

-

18,415,235

(29,510,760)  

1,680,200

(17,939,427)  

70,070,394

(2,232,289) (2,355,612)

(945,410)

2(a) (860,737)

Impairment of Assets 8(b) (3,198,741) - -

Land Held for Resale (Acquisition/Development 

Costs) - (4,000,000) -
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City of Greater Geraldton

Statement of Comprehensive Income (by Program)
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

$

Revenue

Governance

General Purpose Funding

Law, Order, Public Safety

Health

Education & Welfare

Community Amenities

Recreation & Culture

Transport

Economic Services

Other Property & Services

Expenses (excl. Finance Costs)

Governance

General Purpose Funding

Law, Order, Public Safety

Health

Education & Welfare

Housing

Community Amenities

Recreation & Culture

Transport

Economic Services

Other Property & Services

Finance Costs

Governance

Recreation & Culture

Transport

Economic Services

Other Property & Services

Operating Result from Continuing Operations

Non-Operating Grants, Subsidies, Contributions

Governance

Law, Order, Public Safety

Community Amenities

Recreation & Culture

Transport

Other Property & Services

(424,001)

440,000

(2,342) (2,516)

30,000

12,724,9855,543,000

15,941,333

1,475,828 (7,451,645) (6,866,783)

30

(860,737)

1,359,610 5,258,333

5,355 -

-

6,036,624

5,813,097

(33,352)

(314,428) (324,550)

(10,721,085)  

14,152,606

(34,097) (58,640)

(10,720,880)  

(20,926,301)  

(3,645,327)

--

(17,944)

(6,518,674)

547,326

2015

(71,459,723)  

1,144,935

1,579,464

262,44650,500

(159,247)

2015

Actual

69,980,394

1,256,175

53,751

1,141,900

8,639,148

1,716,206

(76,560,330)  

(14,069,836)  

(12,314,334)  

2014

(3,295,714)

76,146,495

1,184,314

2,503,663

6,972,038

(982,744)

(127,112)

9,507,981

1,037,433

2,718,727

(13,303,688)  

7,779,304 7,012,300

(447,364)

(1,814,761)

42,651,813

1,341,897

(1,141,104)

(887,141)

(772,583)

(2,502,117)

(744,040)

(525,419)

65,330,155

3,503,982

(13,203,170)  

2,451,484

588,960659,748 576,630

50,232,856

108,500

Notes Actual Budget

47,097,820

2(a)

(73,809,930)  

(20,745,604)  

(7,325,951)

(12,310,674)  

(110,182)

(2,619,766)

(13,951,693)  

(135,534)

(72,000)

1,322,648

(8,090,287)

2,500

851,372

(3,184)

(422,689)

(290,645)

(366,801)

1,469,159

3,200,000

(86,614)

(871,709) (737,215)

-

(87,857)

546,249

(12,357,477)  

(3,666,338)

(21,621,837)  

4,700,000
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City of Greater Geraldton

Statement of Comprehensive Income (by Program) (continued)
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

$

Profit/(Loss) on Disposal of Assets

Other Property & Services

Other Income

Land Held for Resale (Acquisition/Development cost)

Impairment of Assets 8(b)

Fair Value Adjustments to Financial Assets

at Fair Value through Profit & Loss

Net Result - Surplus (Deficit)

Other Comprehensive Income

Changes on revaluation of non-current assets

Total Comprehensive Income

(1,161,505)

(51,254)

- (4,000,000) -

(3,198,741) - -

2(a) (67,154) 90,000 422,276

-

223,192,886

(3,265,895)

7,872,837

13 218,841,263

21 105,066

4,351,623

105,066

(3,910,000) 422,276

3,418,183 7,656,845

(51,254)

3,418,183

215,992

(1,161,505)

2015 2014

Notes Actual Budget Actual

2015
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City of Greater Geraldton

Statement of Financial Position
 as at 30 June 2015

$

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investments

Trade and Other Receivables

Inventories

Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets

Trade and Other Receivables

Inventories

Property, Plant and Equipment

Infrastructure

Total Non-Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Trade and Other Payables

Borrowings

Provisions

Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities

Borrowings

Provisions

Total Non-Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Net Assets

EQUITY

Retained Surplus

Reserves - Cash/Investment Backed

Reserves - Asset Revaluation

Total Equity

5

ActualNotes

4

4,665,886

3

650,124,232

848,892,583

9,576,421

17,952,279

7,357,125

455,634,436

15,458,415

659,184,003

617,879,914

609,115

161,150,599

717,005

20142015

4,816,986

312,372,156

12

504,770,674

610,766,846

11

28,670,376

833,959,732

54,322,999

9

19,093,956

308,581,431

16,816,902

19

13 285,929,412

10

610,766,846

25,652,623

48,417,157

190,952,562

5

6

8

5,869,226

7,206,673

6

7

377,874

Actual

28,800,813

333,395

452,698

8,990,607

32,801,983

266,241

4,812,756

39,390,148

14,436,799

4,714,350

41,304,089

3,034,459

888,282,731

23,968,135

24,449,022

833,959,732

10

11

16,256,003
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City of Greater Geraldton

Statement of Changes in Equity
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

$

Balance as at 1 July 2013

Net Result

Total OCI / Asset Revaluation

Reserve Transfers

Balance as at 30 June 2014

Net Result

Total OCI / Asset Revaluation

Reserve Transfers

Balance as at 30 June 2015

7,656,845

285,929,412

215,992

-

Asset

Total

Equity

602,894,009

-

560,899

504,770,674

308,581,431

4,351,623

-

-

-

16,816,902

Cash /

Investment

Backed

Reserves

286,545,015

7,656,845

-

14,379,571

-

215,992

218,841,263

Notes

13

12

Revaluation

Reserve

285,713,420

Retained

Surplus

30,635,574

-

13

12 (560,899)

312,372,156

4,351,623

218,841,263

-

833,959,732

610,766,846

-

-

-

(14,379,571)

16,256,003
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City of Greater Geraldton

Statement of Cash Flows
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

$

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Receipts:

Rates
Operating Grants, Subsidies and Contributions
Fees and Charges
Interest Earnings
Goods and Services Tax
Other Revenue

Payments:

Employee Costs
Materials and Contracts
Utilities
Insurance
Interest
Goods and Services Tax
Other Expenditure

Net Cash provided (or used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Receipts:

Non-Operating Grants, Subsidies and Contributions
Proceeds from Development of Land for Resale
Proceeds from Sale of Assets

Unexpended Non-Operating Grants
Proceeds from Investments
Payments:

Payments for Development of Land for Resale
Payments for Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment
Payments for Construction of Infrastructure

Net Cash provided (or used in) Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Receipts:

Proceeds from Self Supporting Loans
Proceeds from New Loans
Payments:

Repayment of Debentures

Net Cash provided (or used in) Investing Activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash at the beginning of the year

Cash & Cash Equivalents - End of the Year

Additional Information:
plus: Investments on hand - end of year

Total Cash, Cash Equivalents & Investments

495,113

23(a) 77,149

639,811

(691,313)

1,559,945

37,352,363

20152015

(922,827)

38,891,284

12,185,61022,057,525

(12,616,190)  

-

7,980,000
92,301

(29,794,668)  

13,674,952

-

1,482,522
-

-

(858,882) (945,410)

-

(26,642,699)  

3

- 255,000

18,334,724

(3,185,990)

22,820,164

1,934,516

(19,986,518)  

31,986,803

(2,812,787)

-

5,259,514

30

21

20

20

14(b)

Notes

68,058,844

(10,210,232)  

(29,591,904)  
(16,988,266)  

(2,909,094)

(27,950)

(53,005,872)  

(3,163,157)

(46,838,197)  

77,149

(2,116,985)23(a)

23(b)

18,415,235
1,458,533

39,485,683

4

14(a) 6,502,301

28,800,813

1,511,124

(23,009,749)  

(4,616,353)90,236 (4,000,000)

-

10,819,800

8,290,219

(11,839,000)  

14,152,606

4,001,170

(4,816,986)

1,930,163

649,000

33,068,224 6,502,301

28,800,813

29,134,208

266,241 333,395

(17,860,560)  

6,036,624

6,670,000

32,801,983

15,941,333

(16,735,723)  

24,860,000

(29,228,409)  

70,256,771

(881,709)

(2,205,612)(1,532,039)
(58,071,161)  

(11,832,423)  

1,308,413

(48,540,340)  

(251,282)
(2,189,692)

1,713,074
18,872,187

Budget

8,561,275

(59,768,625)  

2014

75,063,398

-

(3,300,700)
(21,509,321)  

(871,625)

8,962,804

Actual

-

2,377,000

19,531,466

Actual
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City of Greater Geraldton

Rate Setting Statement (by Nature)
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

$

Revenue
Operating Grants, Subsidies & Contributions
Fees & Charges
Interest Earnings
Profit on Disposal of Assets
Other Revenue

Expenses
Employee Costs
Materials & Contracts
Utilities
Depreciation & Amortisation
Interest Expenses
Insurance
Loss on Disposal of Assets
Other Expenditure

Net Result Excluding Rates

Adjustment for Cash Budget Requirements:

Non-Cash Expenditure & Revenue
(Profit)/Loss on Asset Disposal
Movement in Non-Current Deferred Pensioner Rates
Movement in Non-Current Employee Benefit Provisions
Depreciation & Amortisation on Assets
Movement of Non-Current Debtors & Inventories
Other Non-Cash (Revenue)/Expenditure
Net Non-Cash Expenditure & Revenue

Capital Expenditure

Purchase of Land Held for Resale
Purchase Land and Buildings
Purchase Plant and Equipment
Purchase Furniture and Equipment
Purchase of Other PP&E
Infrastructure Assets
Repayment of Debentures
Net Capital Expenditure

Capital Revenue
Proceeds from Disposal of Assets
Proceeds from New Debentures
Self-Supporting Loan Principal Income
Council Loan Principal Income
Non-Operating Grants, Subsidies and Contributions
Net Capital Revenue

Transfers
Transfers to Reserves (Restricted Assets)
Transfers from Reserves (Restricted Assets)
Net Transfers

Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 B/Fwd
Surplus/(Deficit) June 30 C/Fwd

Amount Raised from Rates

(2,199,694) (1,132,384)

11,120,021

(39,553,622)  (37,720,725)  

12 8,006,214

77,149 77,149

2,377,000
6,670,000

(6,107,461)
11,267,000 20,487,032

(146,979)

(63,273,515)  

30 6,036,624 - 14,152,606

(2,116,985)

14,500,892 27,314,149 22,993,005

10,616 - 17,986

(32,369,888)  

23(a)

21

7,980,000

(26,642,698)  

1,706,503

23(a)

20 (275,190)

(7,727,346)

92,300
24,860,000

750,113

(45,910,842)  

23(b)

(27,440)
(665,689) (363,814)

13,906-(22,611)

(37,878,497)  (36,225,439)  

(73,732,031)  

(9,122,000)

10,950

(22,598,421)  
(29,510,760)  

-

38,856

(3,163,157) (3,300,700)

(860,737)

(2,232,288) (6,355,612)

260,210

(82,743,330)  

51,254

(17,619,970)  

(2,255,153)
(74,782,696)  

(302,246) 290,108
17,939,427

(2,909,094)

(922,827)

21

71,905

17,848,701

20

12 (8,567,113)

(11,487)

(560,899)

24(a) (39,459,392)  

24(b)

(1,132,384)
(132,682)

24(b)

(2,681,842)

(4,616,354)
(8,791,528)

(2,514,000)

18,025,044

(630,000)

(2,812,787)

(1,818)
(48,615,340)  

(4,816,987)

20

20

1,686,151

(1,271,866)

-

(17,860,560)  

20

14,379,571

(3,701,125)(49,674)

19,361,142

(871,709)
(18,218,207)  (17,939,427)  

2(a)

(44,638,762)  

(105,066) 1,161,505

-
18,218,207

Actual

8,561,275

2015

(29,683,817)  

1,680,200

20,236,613
1,509,969

17,619,970

24,904,137

(858,882)

17,080,804

46,517,891

(19,722,133)  

Budget

1,739,4641,458,533
18,415,235

29,093,269

(737,214)

1,208,200

(19,596,208)  

13,674,952

Actual

36,904,199

Notes

-

(29,488,810)  

2014

(169,398) (1,221,291) (76,829)
(945,410)

2015

274,464 59,786 25,575
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Contents of the Notes accompanying the Financial Statements

Details

Significant Accounting Policies

Revenues and Expenses

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investments

Trade and Other Receivables

Inventories

Property, Plant and Equipment

Infrastructure

Trade and Other Payables

Long Term Borrowings

Provisions

Reserves - Cash/Investment Backed

Reserves - Asset Revaluation

Notes to the Statement of Cash Flows

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Capital and Leasing Commitments

Controlled Entities, Associated Entities & Interests in Joint Ventures

Trust Funds

Total Assets by Function and Activity

Acquisition of Assets

Disposal of Assets

Financial Ratios

Information on Borrowings

Rating Information

Specified Area Rate

Service Charges

Discounts, Incentives, Concessions and Write-offs

Interest Charges and Instalments

Fees and Charges

Grants, Subsidies and Contributions

Employee Numbers

Councillor Remuneration

Employee Costs

Major Land Transactions

Trading Undertakings and Major Trading Undertakings

Financial Risk Management

Fair Value Measurements

"Held for Sale" Non Current Assets & Disposal Groups

Investment Properties

Intangible Assets

Prior Year Corrections

Discontinued Operations

Events occurring after the Reporting Period

Additional Disclosures

Council Information & Contact Details

3810

12

25

19

21

20

23

24

18

22

38

39

43

52

44

9

14

17

38

2 20

32

8 36

33

11

13

45 n/a

45 n/a

15

16

34

35

43

37

Page

1

Note

7

4

3

32

33

34

5

11

6

26

28

27

38

44

33

29

39

42

41

31

32

30

36

40

45

60

57 n/a

58

55

59

60

59

57

57

49

47

46

48

47

60

82

79 n/a

65

61

63

79

81

79 n/a

69

79 n/a

81 n/a
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7KH� SULQFLSDO� DFFRXQWLQJ� SROLFLHV� DGRSWHG� LQ� WKH�
SUHSDUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�UHSRUW�DUH�VHW�RXW�EHORZ��
7KHVH�SROLFLHV�KDYH�EHHQ�FRQVLVWHQWO\�DSSOLHG�WR�DOO�
WKH�\HDUV�SUHVHQWHG��XQOHVV�RWKHUZLVH�VWDWHG��

�
7KH� ILQDQFLDO� UHSRUW� LV� D� JHQHUDO� SXUSRVH� ILQDQFLDO�
VWDWHPHQW� ZKLFK� KDV� EHHQ� SUHSDUHG� LQ� DFFRUGDQFH�
ZLWK�$XVWUDOLDQ�$FFRXQWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV��DV�WKH\�DSSO\�
WR� ORFDO� JRYHUQPHQWV� DQG� QRW�IRU�SURILW� HQWLWLHV���
RWKHU�DXWKRULWDWLYH�SURQRXQFHPHQWV�RI�WKH�$XVWUDOLDQ�
6WDQGDUGV� %RDUG�� Local Government Act 1995� DQG�
DFFRPSDQ\LQJ� UHJXODWLRQV�� � 7KH� UHSRUW� KDV� DOVR�
EHHQ� SUHSDUHG� RQ� WKH� DFFUXDO� EDVLV� XQGHU� WKH�
FRQYHQWLRQ� RI� KLVWRULFDO� FRVW� DFFRXQWLQJ� PRGLILHG��
ZKHUH�DSSOLFDEOH��E\� WKH�PHDVXUHPHQW�DW� IDLU�YDOXH�
RI�VHOHFWHG�QRQ�FXUUHQW�DVVHWV�� ILQDQFLDO�DVVHWV�DQG�
OLDELOLWLHV��
�

7KH� SUHSDUDWLRQ� RI� D� ILQDQFLDO� UHSRUW� LQ� FRQIRUPLW\�
ZLWK� $XVWUDOLDQ� $FFRXQWLQJ� 6WDQGDUGV� UHTXLUHV� WKH�
XVH� RI� FHUWDLQ� FULWLFDO� DFFRXQWLQJ� HVWLPDWHV�� � 7KH�
HVWLPDWHV�DQG�DVVRFLDWHG�DVVXPSWLRQV�DUH�EDVHG�RQ�
KLVWRULFDO� H[SHULHQFH� DQG� YDULRXV� RWKHU� IDFWRUV� WKDW�
DUH� EHOLHYHG� WR� EH� UHDVRQDEOH� XQGHU� WKH�
FLUFXPVWDQFHV�� � 7KH� UHVXOWV� RI� WKLV� H[SHULHQFH� DQG�
RWKHU� IDFWRUV� FRPELQH� WR� IRUP� WKH� EDVLV� RI� PDNLQJ�
MXGJHPHQWV� DERXW� FDUU\LQJ� YDOXHV� RI� DVVHWV� DQG�
OLDELOLWLHV� QRW� UHDGLO\� DSSDUHQW� IURP� RWKHU� VRXUFHV��
$FWXDO�UHVXOWV�PD\�GLIIHU�IURP�WKHVH�HVWLPDWHV��
�
,QIRUPDWLRQ�DERXW�HVWLPDWHV�DQG�DVVXPSWLRQV�WKDW�
KDYH�WKH�PRVW�VLJQLILFDQW�HIIHFW�RQ�UHFRJQLWLRQ�DQG�
PHDVXUHPHQW�RI�DVVHWV��OLDELOLWLHV��LQFRPH�DQG�
H[SHQVHV�LV�SURYLGHG�EHORZ��$FWXDO�UHVXOWV�PD\�EH�
VXEVWDQWLDOO\�GLIIHUHQW��
�
Restoration and rehabilitation provision 

7KH�&RXQFLO¶V�DFFRXQWLQJ�SROLF\�IRU�WKH�UHFRJQLWLRQ�RI�
UHVWRUDWLRQ�DQG�UHKDELOLWDWLRQ�SURYLVLRQV�UHTXLUHV�
VLJQLILFDQW�HVWLPDWHV�LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�PDJQLWXGH�RI�
SRVVLEOH�ZRUNV�UHTXLUHG�IRU�WKH�UHPRYDO�RI�
LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�DQG�RI�UHKDELOLWDWLRQ�ZRUNV��IXWXUH�FRVW�
RI�SHUIRUPLQJ�WKH�ZRUN��WKH�LQIODWLRQ�DQG�GLVFRXQW�
UDWHV�DQG�WKH�WLPLQJ�RI�FDVK�IORZV��7KHVH�
XQFHUWDLQWLHV�PD\�UHVXOW�LQ�IXWXUH�DFWXDO�H[SHQGLWXUH�
GLIIHULQJ�IURP�WKH�DPRXQWV�FXUUHQWO\�SURYLGHG��:KHQ�
WKHVH�IDFWRUV�FKDQJH�RU�EHFRPH�NQRZQ�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH��
VXFK�GLIIHUHQFHV�ZLOO�LPSDFW�WKH�ODQGILOO�UHKDELOLWDWLRQ�

SURYLVLRQ�LQ�WKH�SHULRG�LQ�ZKLFK�WKH\�FKDQJH�RU�
EHFRPH�NQRZQ��
�

�
$OO� )XQGV� WKURXJK� ZKLFK� WKH� &RXQFLO� FRQWUROV�
UHVRXUFHV�WR�FDUU\�RQ�LWV�IXQFWLRQV�KDYH�EHHQ�LQFOXGHG�
LQ� WKH� ILQDQFLDO� VWDWHPHQWV� IRUPLQJ� SDUW� RI� WKLV�
ILQDQFLDO� UHSRUW�� � ,Q� WKH� SURFHVV� RI� UHSRUWLQJ� RQ� WKH�
ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQW�DV�D�VLQJOH�XQLW��DOO�WUDQVDFWLRQV�DQG�
EDODQFHV� EHWZHHQ� WKRVH� IXQGV� �IRU� H[DPSOH�� ORDQV�
DQG� WUDQVIHUV�EHWZHHQ�)XQGV��KDYH�EHHQ�HOLPLQDWHG���
$OO�PRQLHV�KHOG� LQ� WKH�7UXVW�)XQG�DUH�H[FOXGHG� IURP�
WKH� ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��EXW�D�VHSDUDWH�VWDWHPHQW�RI�
WKRVH� PRQLHV� DSSHDUV� DW� 1RWH� ��� WR� WKLV� ILQDQFLDO�
UHSRUW����

�
,Q�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�UHFRPPHQGHG�SUDFWLFH��UHYHQXHV��
H[SHQVHV�DQG�DVVHWV�FDSLWDOLVHG�DUH�VWDWHG�QHW�RI�DQ\�
*67� UHFRYHUDEOH�� � 5HFHLYDEOHV� DQG� SD\DEOHV� LQ� WKH�
6WDWHPHQW�RI�)LQDQFLDO�3RVLWLRQ�DUH�VWDWHG�LQFOXVLYH�RI�
DSSOLFDEOH�*67��
�

�
&DVK� DQG� FDVK� HTXLYDOHQWV� LQ� WKH� 6WDWHPHQW� RI�
)LQDQFLDO�3RVLWLRQ�FRPSULVH�FDVK�DW�EDQN�DQG�RQ�KDQG�
DQG� VKRUW�WHUP� GHSRVLWV� ZLWK� DQ� RULJLQDO� PDWXULW\� RI�
WKUHH� PRQWKV� RU� OHVV� WKDW� DUH� UHDGLO\� FRQYHUWLEOH� WR�
NQRZQ�DPRXQWV�RI�FDVK�DQG�ZKLFK�DUH�VXEMHFW� WR�DQ�
LQVLJQLILFDQW�ULVN�RI�FKDQJHV�LQ�YDOXH��
�
)RU� WKH� SXUSRVHV� RI� WKH� 6WDWHPHQW� RI� &DVK� )ORZV��
FDVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV� FRQVLVW�RI� FDVK�DQG�FDVK�
HTXLYDOHQWV�DV�GHILQHG�DERYH��QHW�RI�RXWVWDQGLQJ�EDQN�
RYHUGUDIWV�� � %DQN� RYHUGUDIWV� DUH� LQFOXGHG� DV� VKRUW�
WHUP�ERUURZLQJV�LQ�FXUUHQW�OLDELOLWLHV�RQ�WKH�6WDWHPHQW�
RI�)LQDQFLDO�3RVLWLRQ���
�

�
&ROOHFWDELOLW\� RI� WUDGH� DQG� RWKHU� UHFHLYDEOHV� LV�
UHYLHZHG� RQ� DQ� RQJRLQJ� EDVLV�� � 'HEWV� ZKLFK� DUH�
NQRZQ� WR� EH� XQFROOHFWLEOH� DUH� ZULWWHQ� RII� ZKHQ�
LGHQWLILHG�� � $Q� DOORZDQFH� IRU� GRXEWIXO� GHEWV� LV� UDLVHG�
ZKHQ�WKHUH�LV�REMHFWLYH�HYLGHQFH�WKDW�WKH\�ZLOO�QRW�EH�
FROOHFWLEOH���
�
�
�
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�

�
5DZ� PDWHULDOV� DQG� VWRUHV�� ZRUN� LQ� SURJUHVV� DQG�
ILQLVKHG� JRRGV� DUH� VWDWHG� DW� WKH� ORZHU� RI� FRVW� DQG�
QHW� UHDOLVDEOH� YDOXH�� � &RVW� FRPSULVHV� GLUHFW�
PDWHULDOV�� GLUHFW� ODERXU� DQG� DQ� DSSURSULDWH�
SURSRUWLRQ� RI� YDULDEOH� DQG� IL[HG� RYHUKHDG�
H[SHQGLWXUH�� WKH� ODWWHU� EHLQJ� DOORFDWHG� RQ� WKH� EDVLV�
RI�QRUPDO�RSHUDWLQJ�FDSDFLW\���&RVWV�DUH�DVVLJQHG�WR�
LQGLYLGXDO�LWHPV�RI�LQYHQWRU\�RQ�WKH�EDVLV�RI�ZHLJKWHG�
DYHUDJH� FRVWV�� � 1HW� UHDOLVDEOH� YDOXH� LV� WKH�
HVWDEOLVKHG� VHOOLQJ� SULFH� LQ� WKH� RUGLQDU\� FRXUVH� RI�
EXVLQHVV�OHVV�WKH�HVWLPDWHG�FRVWV�RI�FRPSOHWLRQ�DQG�
WKH�HVWLPDWHG�FRVWV�QHFHVVDU\�WR�PDNH�WKH�VDOH��

/DQG� KHOG� IRU� UHVDOH� LV� VWDWHG� DW� WKH� ORZHU� RI� FRVW�
DQG� QHW� UHDOLVDEOH� YDOXH�� � &RVW� LV� DVVLJQHG� E\�
VSHFLILF� LGHQWLILFDWLRQ� DQG� LQFOXGHV� WKH� FRVW� RI�
DFTXLVLWLRQ�� DQG� GHYHORSPHQW� DQG� ERUURZLQJ� FRVWV�
GXULQJ� GHYHORSPHQW�� � :KHQ� GHYHORSPHQW� LV�
FRPSOHWHG� ERUURZLQJ� FRVWV� DQG� RWKHU� KROGLQJ�
FKDUJHV�DUH�H[SHQVHG�DV�LQFXUUHG���%RUURZLQJ�FRVWV�
LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�FRVW�RI�ODQG�KHOG�IRU�UHVDOH�DUH�WKRVH�
FRVWV� WKDW� ZRXOG� KDYH� EHHQ� DYRLGHG� LI� WKH�
H[SHQGLWXUH� RQ� WKH� DFTXLVLWLRQ� DQG� GHYHORSPHQW� RI�
WKH� ODQG� KDG� QRW� EHHQ� PDGH�� � %RUURZLQJ� FRVWV�
LQFXUUHG�ZKLOH� DFWLYH� GHYHORSPHQW� LV� LQWHUUXSWHG� IRU�
H[WHQGHG�SHULRGV�DUH�UHFRJQLVHG�DV�H[SHQVHV�����
�
5HYHQXH� DULVLQJ� IURP� WKH� VDOH� RI� SURSHUW\� LV�
UHFRJQLVHG�LQ�WKH�RSHUDWLQJ�VWDWHPHQW�DV�DW�WKH�WLPH�
RI�VLJQLQJ�D�ELQGLQJ�FRQWUDFW�RI�VDOH�� �/DQG�KHOG� IRU�
UHVDOH�LV�FODVVLILHG�DV�FXUUHQW�H[FHSW�ZKHUH�LW�LV�KHOG�
DV�QRQ�FXUUHQW� EDVHG�RQ� WKH�&RXQFLO
V� LQWHQWLRQV� WR�
UHOHDVH�IRU�VDOH��
�

�

�
$OO� DVVHWV� DUH� LQLWLDOO\� UHFRJQLVHG� DW� FRVW�� � &RVW� LV�
GHWHUPLQHG�DV� WKH� IDLU� YDOXH�RI� WKH�DVVHWV�JLYHQ�DV�
FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�SOXV�FRVWV�LQFLGHQWDO�WR�WKH�DFTXLVLWLRQ���
)RU� DVVHWV� DFTXLUHG� DW� QR� FRVW� RU� IRU� QRPLQDO�
FRQVLGHUDWLRQ��FRVW�LV�GHWHUPLQHG�DV�IDLU�YDOXH�DW�WKH�
GDWH�RI�DFTXLVLWLRQ�� �7KH�FRVW�RI�QRQ�FXUUHQW�DVVHWV�
FRQVWUXFWHG� LQFOXGHV� WKH�FRVW�RI�DOO�PDWHULDOV��GLUHFW�
ODERXU�DQG�YDULDEOH�DQG�IL[HG�RYHUKHDGV���������

�
&HUWDLQ� DVVHW� FODVVHV�PD\� EH� UHYDOXHG� RQ� D� UHJXODU�
EDVLV�VXFK�WKDW� WKH�FDUU\LQJ�YDOXHV�DUH�QRW�PDWHULDOO\�
GLIIHUHQW� IURP� IDLU�YDOXH�� �)RU� LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�DQG�RWKHU�
DVVHW� FODVVHV� ZKHUH� QR� DFWLYH� PDUNHW� H[LVWV�� IDLU�
YDOXH� LV� GHWHUPLQHG� WR� EH� WKH� FXUUHQW� UHSODFHPHQW�
FRVW�RI�DQ�DVVHW� OHVV��ZKHUH�DSSOLFDEOH��DFFXPXODWHG�
GHSUHFLDWLRQ� FDOFXODWHG� RQ� D� EDVLV� WR� UHIOHFW� WKH�
DOUHDG\� FRQVXPHG� RU� H[SLUHG� IXWXUH� HFRQRPLF�
EHQHILWV�RI�WKH�DVVHW��
�
,QFUHDVHV� LQ� WKH� FDUU\LQJ� DPRXQW� DULVLQJ� RQ�
UHYDOXDWLRQ� RI� DVVHWV� DUH� FUHGLWHG� WR� D� UHYDOXDWLRQ�
VXUSOXV� LQ� HTXLW\�� 'HFUHDVHV� WKDW� RIIVHW� SUHYLRXV�
LQFUHDVHV�RI� WKH�VDPH�DVVHW�DUH�FKDUJHG�DJDLQVW� IDLU�
YDOXH� UHVHUYHV� GLUHFWO\� LQ� HTXLW\�� DOO� RWKHU� GHFUHDVHV�
DUH� FKDUJHG� WR� WKH� VWDWHPHQW� RI� FRPSUHKHQVLYH�
LQFRPH���
�
$Q\� DFFXPXODWHG� GHSUHFLDWLRQ� DW� WKH� GDWH� RI�
UHYDOXDWLRQ� LV� HOLPLQDWHG� DJDLQVW� WKH� JURVV� FDUU\LQJ�
DPRXQW�RI�WKH�DVVHW�DQG�WKH�QHW�DPRXQW�LV�UHVWDWHG�WR�
WKH�UHYDOXHG�DPRXQW�RI�WKH�DVVHW��
�
7KRVH� DVVHWV� FDUULHG� DW� D� UHYDOXHG� DPRXQW�� EHLQJ�
WKHLU� IDLU� YDOXH� DW� WKH� GDWH� RI� UHYDOXDWLRQ� OHVV� DQ\�
VXEVHTXHQW� DFFXPXODWHG� GHSUHFLDWLRQ� DQG�
DFFXPXODWHG� LPSDLUPHQW� ORVVHV�� DUH� WR� EH� UHYDOXHG�
ZLWK�VXIILFLHQW�UHJXODULW\�WR�HQVXUH�WKH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQW�
GRHV�QRW�GLIIHU�VLJQLILFDQWO\�IURP�WKDW�GHWHUPLQHG�XVLQJ�
IDLU�YDOXH�DW�UHSRUWLQJ�GDWH��
�

�
,Q� :HVWHUQ� $XVWUDOLD�� DOO� ODQG� XQGHU� URDGV� LV� &URZQ�
ODQG�� WKH�UHVSRQVLELOLW\� IRU�PDQDJLQJ�ZKLFK�� LV�YHVWHG�
LQ�WKH�ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQW���
�
(IIHFWLYH� DV� DW� �� -XO\� ������ &RXQFLO� HOHFWHG� QRW� WR�
UHFRJQLVH�DQ\�YDOXH�IRU�ODQG�XQGHU�URDGV�DFTXLUHG�RQ�
RU� EHIRUH� ��� -XQH� ������ � 7KLV� DFFRUGV� ZLWK� WKH�
WUHDWPHQW�DYDLODEOH�LQ�$XVWUDOLDQ�$FFRXQWLQJ�6WDQGDUG�
$$6%������/DQG�8QGHU�5RDGV�DQG�WKH�IDFW�WKDW�Local 
Government (Financial Management) Regulation�
���D��L�� SURKLELWV� ORFDO� JRYHUQPHQWV� IURP� UHFRJQLVLQJ�
VXFK�ODQG�DV�DQ�DVVHW��
�
:KLOVW� VXFK� WUHDWPHQW� LV� LQFRQVLVWHQW� ZLWK� WKH�
UHTXLUHPHQWV� RI� $$6%� ������ Local Government 
(Financial Management) Regulation� ����� SURYLGHV�
WKDW�� LQ� WKH�HYHQW�RI�VXFK�DQ� LQFRQVLVWHQF\�� WKH�/RFDO�
*RYHUQPHQW� �)LQDQFLDO� 0DQDJHPHQW�� 5HJXODWLRQV�
SUHYDLO���
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�

&RQVHTXHQWO\��DQ\� ODQG�XQGHU�URDGV�DFTXLUHG�RQ�RU�
DIWHU���-XO\������ LV�QRW� LQFOXGHG�DV�DQ�DVVHW�RI� WKH�
&RXQFLO��
�

$OO�QRQ�FXUUHQW�DVVHWV�KDYLQJ�D�OLPLWHG�XVHIXO�OLIH�DUH�
VHSDUDWHO\�DQG�V\VWHPDWLFDOO\�GHSUHFLDWHG�RYHU�WKHLU�
XVHIXO� OLYHV� LQ� D� PDQQHU� ZKLFK� UHIOHFWV� WKH�
FRQVXPSWLRQ� RI� WKH� IXWXUH� HFRQRPLF� EHQHILWV�
HPERGLHG� LQ� WKRVH�DVVHWV�� � $VVHWV� DUH� GHSUHFLDWHG�
IURP� WKH� GDWH� RI� DFTXLVLWLRQ� RU�� LQ� UHVSHFW� RI�
LQWHUQDOO\�FRQVWUXFWHG�DVVHWV��IURP�WKH�WLPH�WKH�DVVHW�
LV�FRPSOHWHG�DQG�KHOG�UHDG\�IRU�XVH��
�
$OO� /DQG� DQG� $UW� SXUFKDVHV� DUH� FDSLWDOLVHG�� 7KH�
UHPDLQLQJ�DVVHW�FODVVHV�ZLOO�EH�FDSLWDOLVHG�LI�WKH�FRVW�
H[FHHGV�WKH�IROORZLQJ�WKUHVKROGV��
���
%XLOGLQJV� �������
�
3ODQW��(TXLSPHQW�	�7RROV� �������
�
)XUQLWXUH�	�(TXLSPHQW� �������

�
'HSUHFLDWLRQ� LV� UHFRJQLVHG� RQ� D� VWUDLJKW�OLQH� EDVLV��
XVLQJ� UDWHV� ZKLFK� DUH� UHYLHZHG� HDFK� UHSRUWLQJ�
SHULRG���0DMRU�GHSUHFLDWLRQ�SHULRGV�DUH��
�
/DQG� ,QILQLWH�
�
/DQG��/HDVHKROG�,QWHUHVW�� ���\HDUV�
�
$LUSRUW��
��5XQZD\��$SURQ�	�&DU�3DUN� ���WR����\HDUV�
�
%XLOGLQJV� ���WR����\HDUV�
�
)XUQLWXUH�	�(TXLSPHQW� ��WR����\HDUV�
�
3ODQW�DQG�0DMRU�(TXLSPHQW� ��WR����\HDUV�
�
0LQRU�3ODQW� ��WR���\HDUV�
�
6HDOHG�5RDGV�DQG�6WUHHWV� ���WR����\HDUV�
�
%ULGJHV� ���WR����\HDUV�
�
&DU�3DUNV�6HDOHG� ���WR����\HDUV�
�
&XOYHUWV� ���WR����\HDUV�
�
&\FOH�ZD\V� ���WR����\HDUV�
�
'DPV��5HVHUYRLUV�DQG�:HLUV� ���WR����\HDUV�
�
)RRWSDWKV���6ODE� ���WR����\HDUV��

)RRWSDWKV���&RQFUHWH� ���WR����\HDUV�

)RXQGDWLRQV� ���WR����\HDUV�
�
.HUE�	�&KDQQHOV� ���WR����\HDUV�
�
6WUHHW�/LJKWV� ���WR����\HDUV�
�
6HZHUDJH�3LSLQJ� ���WR����\HDUV�
�
:DWHU�5HWLFXODWLRQ�,UULJDWLRQ� ���WR����\HDUV�
�
0HUX�/DQGILOO� ���WR����\HDUV�
�
(IIOXHQW�6FKHPH� ���WR����\HDUV�

�
7KH� DVVHWV� UHVLGXDO� YDOXH� DQG� XVHIXO� OLYHV� DUH�
UHYLHZHG� DQG� DGMXVWHG� LI� DSSURSULDWH�� DW� WKH� HQG� RI�
HDFK� UHSRUWLQJ� SHULRG��$Q�DVVHW
V� FDUU\LQJ� DPRXQW� LV�
ZULWWHQ�GRZQ�LPPHGLDWHO\�WR�LWV�UHFRYHUDEOH�DPRXQW�LI�
WKH� DVVHW
V� FDUU\LQJ� DPRXQW� LV� JUHDWHU� WKDQ� LWV�
HVWLPDWHG�UHFRYHUDEOH�DPRXQW���
�
*DLQV� DQG� ORVVHV� RQ� GLVSRVDOV� DUH� GHWHUPLQHG� E\�
FRPSDULQJ�SURFHHGV�ZLWK�WKH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQW��7KHVH�
JDLQV� DQG� ORVVHV� DUH� LQFOXGHG� LQ� WKH� 6WDWHPHQW� RI�
&RPSUHKHQVLYH� ,QFRPH�� :KHQ� UHYDOXHG� DVVHWV� DUH�
VROG�� DPRXQWV� LQFOXGHG� LQ� WKH� UHYDOXDWLRQ� VXUSOXV�
UHODWLQJ� WR� WKDW� DVVHW� DUH� WUDQVIHUUHG� WR� UHWDLQHG�
HDUQLQJV��
�

�

�
)LQDQFLDO�DVVHWV�DQG�ILQDQFLDO�OLDELOLWLHV�DUH�UHFRJQLVHG�
ZKHQ� WKH�&RXQFLO� EHFRPHV� D� SDUW� WR� WKH� FRQWUDFWXDO�
SURYLVLRQV�WR�WKH�LQVWUXPHQW��)RU�ILQDQFLDO�DVVHWV��WKLV�
LV� HTXLYDOHQW� WR� WKH� GDWH� WKDW� WKH� &RXQFLO� FRPPLWV�
LWVHOI� WR�HLWKHU� WKH�SXUFKDVH�RU� VDOH�RI� WKH�DVVHW� �L�H��
WUDGH�GDWH�DFFRXQWLQJ�LV�DGRSWHG���
�
)LQDQFLDO� LQVWUXPHQWV� DUH� LQLWLDOO\� PHDVXUHG� DW� IDLU�
YDOXH� SOXV� WUDQVDFWLRQ� FRVWV�� H[FHSW� ZKHUH� WKH�
LQVWUXPHQW� LV� FODVVLILHG� 
DW� IDLU� YDOXH� WKURXJK�SURILW�RU�
ORVV
��LQ�ZKLFK�FDVH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�FRVWV�DUH�H[SHQVHG�WR�
SURILW�RU�ORVV�LPPHGLDWHO\��
�

�
�
)LQDQFLDO� LQVWUXPHQWV� DUH� VXEVHTXHQWO\� PHDVXUHG� DW�
DPRUWLVHG�FRVW�XVLQJ�WKH�HIIHFWLYH�LQWHUHVW�UDWH�PHWKRG�
RU�FRVW��
�
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�

)DLU�YDOXH�UHSUHVHQWV�WKH�DPRXQW�IRU�ZKLFK�DQ�DVVHW�
FRXOG� EH� H[FKDQJHG� RU� D� OLDELOLW\� VHWWOHG�� EHWZHHQ�
NQRZOHGJHDEOH�� ZLOOLQJ� SDUWLHV�� :KHUH� DYDLODEOH��
TXRWHG� SULFHV� LQ� DQ� DFWLYH� PDUNHW� DUH� XVHG� WR�
GHWHUPLQH� IDLU� YDOXH�� ,Q� RWKHU� FLUFXPVWDQFHV��
YDOXDWLRQ�WHFKQLTXHV�DUH�DGRSWHG��
�
$PRUWLVHG�FRVW�LV�FDOFXODWHG�DV��
�

�D�� WKH� DPRXQW� LV� ZKLFK� WKH� ILQDQFLDO� DVVHW� RU�
ILQDQFLDO� OLDELOLW\� LV� PHDVXUHG� DW� LQLWLDO�
UHFRJQLWLRQ���
�

�E�� OHVV�SULQFLSDO�UHSD\PHQWV��
�

�F�� SOXV�RU�PLQXV�WKH�FXPXODWLYH�DPRUWLVDWLRQ�RI�WKH�
GLIIHUHQFH�� LI� DQ\�� EHWZHHQ� WKH� DPRXQW� LQLWLDOO\�
UHFRJQLVHG� DQG� WKH�PDWXULW\� DPRXQW� FDOFXODWHG�
XVLQJ�WKH�HIIHFWLYH�LQWHUHVW�UDWH�PHWKRG��DQG�
�

�G�� OHVV�DQ\�UHGXFWLRQ�IRU�LPSDLUPHQW��
�
7KH� HIIHFWLYH� LQWHUHVW� PHWKRG� XVHG� LV� WR� DOORFDWH�
LQWHUHVW�LQFRPH�RU�LQWHUHVW�H[SHQVH�RYHU�WKH�UHOHYDQW�
SHULRG� DQG� LV� HTXLYDOHQW� WR� WKH� UDWH� WKDW� H[DFWO\�
GLVFRXQWV� HVWLPDWHG� IXWXUH� FDVK� SD\PHQWV� RU�
UHFHLSWV��LQFOXGLQJ� IHHV�� WUDQVDFWLRQ�FRVWV�DQG�RWKHU�
SUHPLXPV�RI�GLVFRXQWV��WKURXJK�WKH�H[SHFWHG�OLIH��RU�
ZKHQ� WKLV� FDQQRW� EH� UHOLDEO\� SUHGLFWHG�� WKH�
FRQWUDFWXDO�WHUP�RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWUXPHQW�WR�WKH�QHW�
FDUU\LQJ� DPRXQW� RI� WKH� ILQDQFLDO� DVVHW� RU� ILQDQFLDO�
OLDELOLW\��5HYLVLRQV�WR�H[SHFWHG�IXWXUH�FDVK�IORZV�ZLOO�
QHFHVVLWDWH�DQ�DGMXVWPHQW�WR�WKH�FDUU\LQJ�YDOXH�ZLWK�
D�FRQVHTXHQWLDO�UHFRJQLWLRQ�RI�DQ�LQFRPH�RU�H[SHQVH�
LQ�SURILW�RU�ORVV��

)LQDQFLDO� DVVHWV� DW� IDLU� YDOXH� WKURXJK� SURILW� RU� ORVV�
DUH�ILQDQFLDO�DVVHWV�KHOG�IRU�WUDGLQJ��$�ILQDQFLDO�DVVHW�
LV�FODVVLILHG�LQ�WKLV�FDWHJRU\�LI�DFTXLUHG�SULQFLSDOO\�IRU�
WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�VHOOLQJ�LQ�WKH�VKRUW�WHUP���'HULYDWLYHV�
DUH� FODVVLILHG� DV� KHOG� IRU� WUDGLQJ� XQOHVV� WKH\� DUH�
GHVLJQDWHG� DV� KHGJHV�� $VVHWV� LQ� WKLV� FDWHJRU\� DUH�
FODVVLILHG�DV�FXUUHQW�DVVHWV��
�

�
/RDQV� DQG� UHFHLYDEOHV� DUH� QRQ�GHULYDWLYH� ILQDQFLDO�
DVVHWV�ZLWK�IL[HG�RU�GHWHUPLQDEOH�SD\PHQWV�WKDW�DUH�
QRW�TXRWHG�LQ�DQ�DFWLYH�PDUNHW���7KH\�DUH�LQFOXGHG�LQ�
FXUUHQW� DVVHWV�� H[FHSW� IRU� WKRVH� ZLWK� PDWXULWLHV�
JUHDWHU� WKDQ� ��� PRQWKV� DIWHU� WKH� 6WDWHPHQW� RI�
)LQDQFLDO�3RVLWLRQ�GDWH�ZKLFK�DUH�FODVVLILHG�DV�QRQ�
FXUUHQW�DVVHWV���/RDQV�DQG�UHFHLYDEOHV�DUH�LQFOXGHG�

LQ� WUDGH� DQG� RWKHU� UHFHLYDEOHV� LQ� WKH� 6WDWHPHQW� RI�
)LQDQFLDO�3RVLWLRQ��
�

�
+HOG�WR�PDWXULW\� LQYHVWPHQWV� DUH� QRQ�GHULYDWLYH�
ILQDQFLDO� DVVHWV�ZLWK� IL[HG� RU� GHWHUPLQDEOH� SD\PHQWV�
DQG� IL[HG� PDWXULWLHV� WKDW� WKH� &RXQFLO
V� PDQDJHPHQW�
KDV� WKH� SRVLWLYH� LQWHQWLRQ� DQG� DELOLW\� WR� KROG� WR�
PDWXULW\�� � ,I� &RXQFLO� ZHUH� WR� VHOO� RWKHU� WKDQ� DQ�
LQVLJQLILFDQW� DPRXQW� RI� KHOG�WR�PDWXULW\� ILQDQFLDO�
DVVHWV�� WKH� ZKROH� FDWHJRU\� ZRXOG� EH� WDLQWHG� DQG�
UHFODVVLILHG� DV� DYDLODEOH�IRU�VDOH�� � +HOG�WR�PDWXULW\�
ILQDQFLDO� DVVHWV� DUH� LQFOXGHG� LQ� QRQ�FXUUHQW� DVVHWV��
H[FHSW� IRU� WKRVH�ZLWK�PDWXULWLHV� OHVV� WKDQ����PRQWKV�
IURP� WKH� UHSRUWLQJ� GDWH�� ZKLFK� DUH� FODVVLILHG� DV�
FXUUHQW�DVVHWV��
�

�
$YDLODEOH�IRU�VDOH� ILQDQFLDO� DVVHWV�� FRPSULVLQJ�
SULQFLSDOO\� PDUNHWDEOH� HTXLW\� VHFXULWLHV�� DUH� QRQ�
GHULYDWLYHV�WKDW�DUH�HLWKHU�GHVLJQDWHG� LQ�WKLV�FDWHJRU\�
RU�QRW�FODVVLILHG�LQ�DQ\�RI�WKH�RWKHU�FDWHJRULHV���7KH\�
DUH� LQFOXGHG� LQ� QRQ�FXUUHQW� DVVHWV� XQOHVV�
PDQDJHPHQW� LQWHQWV� WR� GLVSRVH� RI� WKH� LQYHVWPHQW�
ZLWKLQ� ��� PRQWKV� RI� WKH� 6WDWHPHQW� RI� )LQDQFLDO�
3RVLWLRQ� GDWH�� � ,QYHVWPHQWV� DUH� GHVLJQDWHG� DV�
DYDLODEOH�IRU�VDOH� LI� WKH\� GR�QRW� KDYH� IL[HG�PDWXULWLHV�
DQG�IL[HG�RU�GHWHUPLQDEOH�SD\PHQWV�DQG�PDQDJHPHQW�
LQWHQGV�WR�KROG�WKHP�IRU�WKH�PHGLXP�WR�ORQJ�WHUP��
�

1RQ�GHULYDWLYH� ILQDQFLDO� OLDELOLWLHV� �H[FOXGLQJ� ILQDQFLDO�
JXDUDQWHHV��DUH�VXEVHTXHQWO\�PHDVXUHG�DW�DPRUWLVHG�
FRVW��

�
$W� WKH� HQG� RI� HDFK� UHSRUWLQJ� SHULRG�� WKH� &RXQFLO�
DVVHVVHV�ZKHWKHU� WKHUH� LV� REMHFWLYH� HYLGHQFH� WKDW� D�
ILQDQFLDO�LQVWUXPHQW�KDV�EHHQ�LPSDLUHG���,Q�WKH�FDVH�RI�
DYDLODEOH�IRU�VDOH� ILQDQFLDO� LQVWUXPHQWV�� D� SURORQJHG�
GHFOLQH�LQ�WKH�YDOXH�RI�WKH�LQVWUXPHQW�LV�FRQVLGHUHG�WR�
GHWHUPLQH� ZKHWKHU� LPSDLUPHQW� KDV� DULVHQ���
,PSDLUPHQW� ORVVHV� UHFRJQLVHG� LQ� WKH� 6WDWHPHQW� RI�
&RPSUHKHQVLYH�,QFRPH��
�

7KH� IDLU� YDOXH� RI� ILQDQFLDO� DVVHWV� DQG� ILQDQFLDO�
OLDELOLWLHV� PXVW� EH� HVWLPDWHG� IRU� UHFRJQLWLRQ� DQG�
PHDVXUHPHQW�RU�IRU�GLVFORVXUH�SXUSRVHV��
�
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7KH� IDLU� YDOXH� RI� ILQDQFLDO� LQVWUXPHQWV� WUDGHG� LQ�
DFWLYH� PDUNHWV� LV� GHWHUPLQHG� XVLQJ� YDOXDWLRQ�
WHFKQLTXHV�� �&RXQFLO�XVHV�D�YDULHW\�RI�PHWKRGV�DQG�
PDNHV� DVVXPSWLRQV� WKDW� DUH� EDVHG� RQ� PDUNHW�
FRQGLWLRQV� H[LVWLQJ� DW� HDFK� EDODQFH� GDWH�� � 4XRWHG�
PDUNHW� SULFHV� RU� GHDOHU� TXRWHV� IRU� VLPLODU�
LQVWUXPHQWV�DUH�XVHG�IRU�ORQJ�WHUP�GHEW�LQVWUXPHQWV�
KHOG�� � 2WKHU� WHFKQLTXHV�� VXFK� DV� HVWLPDWHG�
GLVFRXQWHG� FDVK� IORZV�� DUH� XVHG� WR� GHWHUPLQH� IDLU�
YDOXH�IRU�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWUXPHQWV��
�
7KH�QRPLQDO�YDOXH�OHVV�HVWLPDWHG�FUHGLW�DGMXVWPHQWV�
RI� WUDGH� UHFHLYDEOHV� DQG� SD\DEOHV� DUH� DVVXPHG� WR�
DSSUR[LPDWH� WKHLU� IDLU� YDOXHV�� � 7KH� IDLU� YDOXH� RI�
ILQDQFLDO� OLDELOLWLHV� IRU� GLVFORVXUH� SXUSRVHV� LV�
HVWLPDWHG�E\�GLVFRXQWLQJ�WKH�IXWXUH�FRQWUDFWXDO�FDVK�
IORZV� DW� WKH� FXUUHQW� PDUNHW� LQWHUHVW� UDWH� WKDW� LV�
DYDLODEOH� WR� WKH� &RXQFLO� IRU� VLPLODU� ILQDQFLDO�
LQVWUXPHQWV�����
�

�
3URYLVLRQV� DUH� UHFRJQLVHG� ZKHQ� WKH� &RXQFLO� KDV� D�
SUHVHQW�OHJDO�RU�FRQVWUXFWLYH�REOLJDWLRQ�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�
SDVW�HYHQWV��LW�LV�PRUH�OLNHO\�WKDQ�QRW�WKDW�DQ�RXWIORZ�
RI� UHVRXUFHV�ZLOO�EH� UHTXLUHG� WR�VHWWOH� WKH�REOLJDWLRQ�
DQG� WKH� DPRXQW� KDV� EHHQ� UHOLDEO\� HVWLPDWHG���
3URYLVLRQV� DUH� QRW� UHFRJQLVHG� IRU� IXWXUH� RSHUDWLQJ�
ORVVHV�� � :KHUH� WKHUH� DUH� D� QXPEHU� RI� VLPLODU�
REOLJDWLRQV�� WKH� OLNHOLKRRG� WKDW� DQ� RXWIORZ� ZLOO� EH�
UHTXLUHG� LQ� VHWWOHPHQW� LV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\� FRQVLGHULQJ�
WKH� FODVV� RI� REOLJDWLRQV�DV� D�ZKROH�� � $� SURYLVLRQ� LV�
UHFRJQLVHG� HYHQ� LI� WKH� OLNHOLKRRG� RI� DQ� RXWIORZ�ZLWK�
UHVSHFW� WR�DQ\�RQH� LWHP� LQFOXGHG� LQ� WKH�VDPH�FODVV�
RI�REOLJDWLRQV�PD\�EH�VPDOO��

�
/HDVHV�RI�SURSHUW\��SODQW�DQG�HTXLSPHQW�ZKHUH� WKH�
&RXQFLO�KDV�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�DOO�WKH�ULVNV�DQG�UHZDUGV�RI�
RZQHUVKLS�DUH�FODVVLILHG�DV�ILQDQFH�OHDVHV���)LQDQFH�
OHDVHV�DUH�FDSLWDOLVHG�DW�WKH�OHDVH
V�LQFHSWLRQ�DW�WKH�
ORZHU�RI�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�WKH�OHDVHG�SURSHUW\�DQG�WKH�
SUHVHQW�YDOXH�RI�WKH�PLQLPXP�OHDVH�SD\PHQWV���7KH�
FRUUHVSRQGLQJ� UHQWDO� REOLJDWLRQV�� QHW� RI� ILQDQFH�
FKDUJHV�� DUH� LQFOXGHG� LQ� RWKHU� ORQJ� WHUP� SD\DEOHV���
(DFK�OHDVH�SD\PHQW�LV�DOORFDWHG�EHWZHHQ�WKH�OLDELOLW\�
DQG�ILQDQFH�FKDUJHV�VR�DV�WR�DFKLHYH�D�FRQVWDQW�UDWH�
RQ� WKH� ILQDQFH� EDODQFH� RXWVWDQGLQJ�� � 7KH� LQWHUHVW�
HOHPHQW� RI� WKH� ILQDQFH� FRVW� LV� FKDUJHG� WR� WKH�
6WDWHPHQW�RI�&RPSUHKHQVLYH�,QFRPH�RYHU�WKH�OHDVH�
SHULRG�VR�DV� WR�SURGXFH�D� FRQVWDQW� SHULRGLF� UDWH�RI�
LQWHUHVW� RQ� WKH� UHPDLQLQJ�EDODQFH�RI� WKH� OLDELOLW\� IRU�

HDFK� SHULRG�� � 7KH� SURSHUW\�� SODQW� DQG� HTXLSPHQW�
DFTXLUHG� XQGHU� ILQDQFH� OHDVHV� DUH� GHSUHFLDWHG� RYHU�
WKH� VKRUWHU� RI� WKH� DVVHW
V� XVHIXO� OLIH� DQG� WKH� OHDVH�
WHUP���/HDVH�SD\PHQWV�XQGHU�RSHUDWLQJ�OHDVHV��ZKHUH�
VXEVWDQWLDOO\�DOO�WKH�ULVNV�DQG�EHQHILWV�UHPDLQ�ZLWK�WKH�
OHVVRU�� DUH� FKDUJHG� DV� H[SHQVHV� LQ� WKH� SHULRGV� LQ�
ZKLFK�WKH\�DUH�LQFXUUHG��
�

�
,Q� DFFRUGDQFH� ZLWK� $XVWUDOLDQ� $FFRXQWLQJ� 6WDQGDUGV�
WKH�&RXQFLO
V�DVVHWV��RWKHU�WKDQ�LQYHQWRULHV��DUH�WHVWHG�
DQQXDOO\� IRU� LPSDLUPHQW�� � :KHUH� VXFK� DQ� LQGLFDWLRQ�
H[LVWV�� DQ�HVWLPDWH�RI� WKH� UHFRYHUDEOH�DPRXQW�RI� WKH�
DVVHW� LV� PDGH� LQ� DFFRUGDQFH� ZLWK� AASB 136 
Impairment of Assets� DQG� DSSURSULDWH� DGMXVWPHQWV�
PDGH�� � $VVHWV� WKDW� DUH� VXEMHFW� WR� DPRUWLVDWLRQ� DUH�
UHYLHZHG�IRU�LPSDLUPHQW�ZKHQHYHU�HYHQWV�RU�FKDQJHV�
LQ� FLUFXPVWDQFHV� LQGLFDWH� WKDW� WKH� FDUU\LQJ� DPRXQW�
PD\� QRW� EH� UHFRYHUDEOH�� � $Q� LPSDLUPHQW� ORVV� LV�
UHFRJQLVHG� IRU� WKH� DPRXQW� E\� ZKLFK� WKH� DVVHW
V�
FDUU\LQJ� DPRXQW� H[FHHGV� LWV� UHFRYHUDEOH� DPRXQW���
7KH� UHFRYHUDEOH� DPRXQW� LV� WKH� KLJKHU� RI� DQ� DVVHW
V�
IDLU� YDOXH� OHVV� FRVWV� WR� VHOO� DQG� YDOXH� LQ� XVH���
,PSDLUPHQW�ORVVHV�DUH�UHFRJQLVHG�LQ�WKH�6WDWHPHQW�RI�
&RPSUHKHQVLYH�,QFRPH��
�
)RU� QRQ�FDVK� JHQHUDWLQJ� DVVHWV� RI� WKH� &RXQFLO� VXFK�
DV�URDGV��GUDLQV��SXEOLF�EXLOGLQJV�DQG�WKH�OLNH��YDOXH�LQ�
XVH� LV� UHSUHVHQWHG� E\� WKH� DVVHW
V� ZULWWHQ� GRZQ�
UHSODFHPHQW�FRVW����
�

�
�
7UDGH� DQG� RWKHU� SD\DEOHV� DUH� FDUULHG� DW� DPRUWLVHG�
FRVW���7KH\�UHSUHVHQW�OLDELOLWLHV�IRU�JRRGV�DQG�VHUYLFHV�
SURYLGHG� WR� WKH� 0XQLFLSDOLW\� SULRU� WR� WKH� HQG� RI� WKH�
ILQDQFLDO� \HDU� WKDW� DUH� XQSDLG� DQG� DULVH� ZKHQ� WKH�
0XQLFLSDOLW\� EHFRPHV� REOLJHG� WR� PDNH� IXWXUH�
SD\PHQWV� LQ� UHVSHFW� RI� WKH�SXUFKDVH�RI� WKHVH�JRRGV�
DQG� VHUYLFHV�� � 7KH� DPRXQWV� DUH� XQVHFXUHG� DQG� DUH�
XVXDOO\�SDLG�ZLWKLQ����GD\V�RI�UHFRJQLWLRQ��

�
�
$OO�ORDQV�DQG�ERUURZLQJV�DUH�LQLWLDOO\�UHFRJQLVHG�DW�WKH�
IDLU� YDOXH� RI� WKH� FRQVLGHUDWLRQ� UHFHLYHG� OHVV� GLUHFWO\�
DWWULEXWDEOH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�FRVWV��
�
$IWHU� LQLWLDO� UHFRJQLWLRQ�� LQWHUHVW�EHDULQJ� ORDQV� DQG�
ERUURZLQJV� DUH� VXEVHTXHQWO\�PHDVXUHG� DW� DPRUWLVHG�
FRVW�XVLQJ�WKH�HIIHFWLYH�LQWHUHVW�PHWKRG���)HHV�SDLG�RI�
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WKH� HVWDEOLVKPHQW� RI� ORDQ� IDFLOLWLHV� WKDW� DUH� \LHOG�
UHODWHG�DUH� LQFOXGHG�DV�SDUW� RI� WKH� FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQW�
RI�WKH�ORDQV�DQG�ERUURZLQJV��
�
%RUURZLQJV�DUH�FODVVLILHG�DV�FXUUHQW�OLDELOLWLHV�XQOHVV�
WKH� &RXQFLO� KDV� DQ� XQFRQGLWLRQDO� ULJKW� WR� GHIHU�
VHWWOHPHQW�RI�WKH�OLDELOLW\�IRU�DW�OHDVW����PRQWKV�DIWHU�
WKH�6WDWHPHQW�RI�)LQDQFLDO�3RVLWLRQ�GDWH���%RUURZLQJ�
FRVWV�DUH� UHFRJQLVHG�DV�DQ�H[SHQVH�ZKHQ� LQFXUUHG�
H[FHSW� ZKHUH� WKH\� DUH� GLUHFWO\� DWWULEXWDEOH� WR� WKH�
DFTXLVLWLRQ��FRQVWUXFWLRQ�RU�SURGXFWLRQ�RI�D�TXDOLI\LQJ�
DVVHW�� �:KHUH� WKLV� LV� WKH�FDVH�� WKH\�DUH� FDSLWDOLVHG�
DV�SDUW�RI�WKH�FRVW�RI�WKH�SDUWLFXODU�DVVHW����
�

�
7KH� SURYLVLRQV� IRU� HPSOR\HH� EHQHILWV� UHODWHV� WR�
DPRXQWV�H[SHFWHG�WR�EH�SDLG�IRU�ORQJ�VHUYLFH�OHDYH��
DQQXDO�OHDYH��ZDJHV�DQG�VDODULHV�DQG�DUH�FDOFXODWHG�
DV�IROORZV��
�
Wages, Salaries, Annual Leave and Long Service 
Leave (Short-term Benefits) 

7KH� SURYLVLRQ� IRU� HPSOR\HHV
� EHQHILWV� ZDJHV��
VDODULHV�� DQQXDO� OHDYH� DQG� ORQJ� VHUYLFH� OHDYH�
H[SHFWHG� WR�EH�VHWWOHG�ZLWKLQ����PRQWKV� UHSUHVHQWV�
WKH�DPRXQW� WKH�&RXQFLO� KDV�D� SUHVHQW� REOLJDWLRQ� WR�
SD\� UHVXOWLQJ� IURP� HPSOR\HH¶V� VHUYLFHV� SURYLGHG� WR�
EDODQFH�GDWH���7KH�SURYLVLRQ�KDV�EHHQ�FDOFXODWHG�DW�
QRPLQDO� DPRXQWV� EDVHG� RQ� UHPXQHUDWLRQ� UDWHV� WKH�
&RXQFLO� H[SHFWV� WR� SD\� DQG� LQFOXGHV� UHODWHG� RQ�
FRVWV���
$$6%� ���� (PSOR\HH� %HQHILWV� LQWURGXFHG� UHYLVHG�
GHILQLWLRQV� IRU� VKRUW�WHUP� HPSOR\HH� EHQHILWV�� :KLOVW�
WKH�&RXQFLO�KDV�UHYLHZHG�WKH�DQQXDO�OHDYH�OLDELOLW\�WR�
GHWHUPLQH� WKH� OHYHO� RI� DQQXDO� OHDYH� ZKLFK� LV�
H[SHFWHG� WR�EH�SDLG�PRUH� WKDQ����PRQWKV�DIWHU� WKH�
HQG�RI�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG��WKHUH�KDV�EHHQ�QR�HIIHFW�
RQ� WKH� DPRXQWV� GLVFORVHG� DV� OHDYH� OLDELOLWLHV� VLQFH�
&RXQFLO¶V� H[LVWLQJ� YDOXDWLRQ� SROLF\� ZDV� WR� GLVFRXQW�
DQQXDO�OHDYH�SD\DEOH�PRUH�WKDQ����PRQWKV�DIWHU�WKH�
HQG� RI� WKH� UHSRUWLQJ� SHULRG� WR� SUHVHQW� YDOXHV��
&RXQFLO� KDV� HVWDEOLVKHG� WKHUH� LV� QR� PDWHULDO�
GLIIHUHQFH� PHDVXULQJ� DQQXDO� OHDYH� RQ� QRQ�FXUUHQW�
EDVLV� DV� SHU� WKH� QHZ� $$6%���� UHTXLUHPHQW� YV�
QRPLQDO�YDOXH��

Long Service Leave (Long-term Benefits) 
�
7KH� OLDELOLW\� IRU� ORQJ� VHUYLFH� OHDYH� LV� UHFRJQLVHG� LQ�
WKH� SURYLVLRQ� IRU� HPSOR\HH� EHQHILWV� DQG� PHDVXUHG�
DV�WKH�SUHVHQW�YDOXH�RI�H[SHFWHG�IXWXUH�SD\PHQWV�WR�
EH� PDGH� LQ� UHVSHFW� RI� VHUYLFHV� SURYLGHG� E\�

HPSOR\HHV� XS� WR� WKH� UHSRUWLQJ� GDWH� XVLQJ� WKH�
SURMHFWHG� XQLW� FUHGLW�PHWKRG�� �&RQVLGHUDWLRQ� LV� JLYHQ�
WR�H[SHFWHG�IXWXUH�ZDJH�DQG�VDODU\�OHYHOV��H[SHULHQFH�
RI� HPSOR\HH� GHSDUWXUHV� DQG� SHULRGV� RI� VHUYLFH���
([SHFWHG� IXWXUH� SD\PHQWV� DUH� GLVFRXQWHG� XVLQJ�
PDUNHW� \LHOGV� DW� WKH� UHSRUWLQJ� GDWH� RQ� QDWLRQDO�
JRYHUQPHQW� ERQGV� ZLWK� WHUPV� WR� PDWXULW\� DQG�
FXUUHQF\� WKDW� PDWFK� DV� FORVHO\� DV� SRVVLEOH�� WKH�
HVWLPDWHG�IXWXUH�FDVK�RXWIORZV��
�
:KHUH�&RXQFLO�GRHV�QRW�KDYH� WKH�XQFRQGLWLRQDO� ULJKW�
WR�GHIHU�VHWWOHPHQW�EH\RQG����PRQWKV�� WKH� OLDELOLW\� LV�
UHFRJQLVHG�DV�D�FXUUHQW�OLDELOLW\��

7KH� &RXQFLO� FRQWULEXWHV� WR� D� QXPEHU� RI�
6XSHUDQQXDWLRQ�)XQGV�RQ�EHKDOI� RI� WKHLU� HPSOR\HHV���
&RQWULEXWLRQV� WR� GHILQHG� FRQWULEXWLRQ� SODQV� DUH�
UHFRJQLVHG�DV� DQ�H[SHQVH�DV� WKH\�EHFRPH�SD\DEOH���
3UHSDLG� FRQWULEXWLRQV� DUH� UHFRJQLVHG� DV� DQ� DVVHW� WR�
WKH� H[WHQW� WKDW� D� FDVK� UHIXQG� RU� D� UHGXFWLRQ� LQ� WKH�
IXWXUH�SD\PHQWV�LV�DYDLODEOH��
�

�
7KH�PXQLFLSDOLW\
V�LQWHUHVW�LQ�D�MRLQW�YHQWXUH�KDV�EHHQ�
UHFRJQLVHG�LQ�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�E\�LQFOXGLQJ�LWV�
VKDUH� RI� DQ\� DVVHWV�� OLDELOLWLHV�� UHYHQXHV� DQG�
H[SHQVHV�RI�WKH�MRLQW�YHQWXUH�ZLWKLQ�WKH�UHOHYDQW�LWHPV�
UHSRUWHG� LQ� WKH� 6WDWHPHQW� RI� )LQDQFLDO� 3RVLWLRQ� DQG�
6WDWHPHQW� RI� &RPSUHKHQVLYH� ,QFRPH�� � ,QIRUPDWLRQ�
DERXW�WKH�MRLQW�YHQWXUH�LV�VHW�RXW�LQ�1RWH�����
�

�
5DWHV�� JUDQWV�� GRQDWLRQV� DQG� RWKHU� FRQWULEXWLRQV� DUH�
UHFRJQLVHG� DV� UHYHQXHV� ZKHQ� WKH� ORFDO� JRYHUQPHQW�
REWDLQV� FRQWURO� RYHU� WKH� DVVHWV� FRPSULVLQJ� WKH�
FRQWULEXWLRQV���&RQWURO�RYHU�DVVHWV�DFTXLUHG�IURP�UDWHV�
LV�REWDLQHG�DW�WKH�FRPPHQFHPHQW�RI�WKH�UDWLQJ�SHULRG�
RU��ZKHUH�HDUOLHU��XSRQ�UHFHLSW�RI�WKH�UDWHV��
�
:KHUH� FRQWULEXWLRQV� UHFRJQLVHG� DV� UHYHQXHV� GXULQJ�
WKH� UHSRUWLQJ� SHULRG� ZHUH� REWDLQHG� RQ� WKH� FRQGLWLRQ�
WKDW�WKH\�EH�H[SHQGHG�LQ�D�SDUWLFXODU�PDQQHU�RU�XVHG�
RYHU� D� SDUWLFXODU� SHULRG�� DQG� WKRVH� FRQGLWLRQV� ZHUH�
XQGLVFKDUJHG� DV� DW� WKH� UHSRUWLQJ� GDWH�� WKH� QDWXUH� RI�
DQG� DPRXQWV� SHUWDLQLQJ� WR� WKRVH� XQGLVFKDUJHG�
FRQGLWLRQV�DUH�GLVFORVHG�DW�1RWH���G����7KDW�QRWH�DOVR�
GLVFORVHV� WKH� DPRXQW� RI� FRQWULEXWLRQV� UHFRJQLVHG� DV�
UHYHQXHV� LQ� D� SUHYLRXV� UHSRUWLQJ� SHULRG� ZKLFK� ZHUH�
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�

REWDLQHG� LQ� UHVSHFW� RI� WKH� ORFDO� JRYHUQPHQW
V�
RSHUDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�FXUUHQW�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG�����
�

�
,Q�WKH�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�ZKHWKHU�DQ�DVVHW�RU�OLDELOLW\�LV�
FXUUHQW�RU�QRQ�FXUUHQW��FRQVLGHUDWLRQ� LV�JLYHQ� WR� WKH�
WLPH�ZKHQ� HDFK� DVVHW� RU� OLDELOLW\� LV� H[SHFWHG� WR� EH�
VHWWOHG���7KH�DVVHW�RU�OLDELOLW\�LV�FODVVLILHG�DV�FXUUHQW�
LI� LW� LV� H[SHFWHG� WR� EH� VHWWOHG� ZLWKLQ� WKH� QH[W� ���
PRQWKV��EHLQJ� WKH�&RXQFLO
V�RSHUDWLRQ�F\FOH�� � ,Q� WKH�
FDVH� RI� OLDELOLWLHV�ZKHUH� WKH�&RXQFLO� GRHV� QRW� KDYH�
WKH�XQFRQGLWLRQDO�ULJKW�WR�GHIHU�VHWWOHPHQW�EH\RQG����
PRQWKV�� VXFK� DV� YHVWHG� ORQJ� VHUYLFH� OHDYH�� WKH�
OLDELOLW\� LV� FODVVLILHG�DV� FXUUHQW� HYHQ� LI� QRW� H[SHFWHG�
WR�EH�VHWWOHG�ZLWKLQ�WKH�QH[W����PRQWKV���,QYHQWRULHV�
KHOG� IRU� WUDGLQJ�DUH�FODVVLILHG�DV�FXUUHQW�HYHQ� LI�QRW�
H[SHFWHG�WR�EH�UHDOLVHG�LQ�WKH�QH[W����PRQWKV�H[FHSW�
IRU� ODQG� KHOG� IRU� UHVDOH� ZKHUH� LW� LV� KHOG� DV� QRQ�
FXUUHQW�EDVHG�RQ� WKH�&RXQFLO
V� LQWHQWLRQV� WR� UHOHDVH�
IRU�VDOH��
�

�
$OO�ILJXUHV�VKRZQ�LQ�WKLV�DQQXDO�ILQDQFLDO�UHSRUW��RWKHU�
WKDQ�D�UDWH�LQ�WKH�GROODU��DUH�URXQGHG�WR�WKH�QHDUHVW�
GROODU��
�

�
:KHUH� UHTXLUHG�� FRPSDUDWLYH� ILJXUHV� KDYH� EHHQ�
DGMXVWHG�WR�FRQIRUP�ZLWK�FKDQJHV�LQ�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�IRU�
WKH�FXUUHQW�ILQDQFLDO�\HDU��
�
:KHQ� WKH� &RXQFLO� DSSOLHV� DQ� DFFRXQWLQJ� SROLF\�
UHWURVSHFWLYHO\�� PDNHV� D� UHWURVSHFWLYH� UHVWDWHPHQW�
RU� UHFODVVLILHV� LWHPV� LQ� LWV� ILQDQFLDO� VWDWHPHQW�� D�
VWDWHPHQW�RI�ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�DV�DW�WKH�EHJLQQLQJ�RI�
WKH�HDUOLHVW�SHULRG�ZLOO�EH�GLVFORVHG���
�

�
8QOHVV� RWKHUZLVH� VWDWHG�� WKH� EXGJHW� FRPSDUDWLYH�
ILJXUHV�VKRZQ�LQ�WKLV�DQQXDO�ILQDQFLDO�UHSRUW�UHODWH�WR�
WKH�RULJLQDO�EXGJHW�HVWLPDWH� IRU� WKH� UHOHYDQW� LWHP�RI�
GLVFORVXUH��
�

�
,QYHVWPHQW� SURSHUW\�� SULQFLSDOO\� FRPSULVLQJ� IUHHKROG�
RIILFH� EXLOGLQJV�� LV� KHOG� IRU� ORQJ�WHUP� UHQWDO� \LHOGV���
,QYHVWPHQW� SURSHUW\� LV� FDUULHG� DW� IDLU� YDOXH��

UHSUHVHQWLQJ� RSHQ�PDUNHW� YDOXH� GHWHUPLQHG� DQQXDOO\�
E\�H[WHUQDO�XVHUV��

1RQ�FXUUHQW�DVVHWV��RU�GLVSRVDO�JURXSV��DUH�FODVVLILHG�
DV� KHOG� IRU� VDOH� DQG� VWDWHG� DW� WKH� ORZHU� RI� HLWKHU� �
WKHLU�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQW�DQG� � IDLU� YDOXH� OHVV�FRVWV� WR�
VHOO�� LI� WKHLU� FDUU\LQJ� DPRXQW� ZLOO� EH� UHFRYHUHG�
SULQFLSDOO\� WKURXJK� D� VDOH� WUDQVDFWLRQ� UDWKHU� WKDQ�
WKURXJK�FRQWLQXLQJ�XVH��
�
7KH� H[FHSWLRQ� WR� WKLV� LV� SODQW� DQG� PRWRU� YHKLFOHV�
ZKLFK� DUH� WXUQHG� RYHU� RQ� D� UHJXODU� EDVLV�� 3ODQW� DQG�
PRWRU� YHKLFOHV� DUH� UHWDLQHG� LQ� 1RQ� &XUUHQW� $VVHWV�
XQGHU� WKH� FODVVLILFDWLRQ� RI� 3URSHUW\�� 3ODQW� DQG�
(TXLSPHQW� �� XQOHVV� WKH� DVVHWV� DUH� WR� EH� WUDGHG� LQ�
DIWHU� ��� -XQH� DQG� WKH� UHSODFHPHQW� DVVHWV� ZHUH�
DOUHDG\�SXUFKDVHG�DQG�DFFRXQWHG�IRU�DV�DW����-XQH��
�
)RU�DQ\�DVVHWV�RU�GLVSRVDO�JURXSV�FODVVLILHG�DV�1RQ�
&XUUHQW�$VVHWV� ³KHOG� IRU� VDOH´�� DQ� LPSDLUPHQW� ORVV� LV�
UHFRJQLVHG� DW� DQ\� WLPH� ZKHQ� WKH� DVVHWV� FDUU\LQJ�
YDOXH�LV�JUHDWHU�WKDQ�LWV�IDLU�YDOXH�OHVV�FRVWV�WR�VHOO��
�
1RQ�FXUUHQW�DVVHWV�³KHOG�IRU�VDOH´�DUH�QRW�GHSUHFLDWHG�
RU� DPRUWLVHG� ZKLOH� WKH\� DUH� FODVVLILHG� DV� ³KHOG� IRU�
VDOH´��
�
1RQ�FXUUHQW� DVVHWV� FODVVLILHG� DV� ³KHOG� IRU� VDOH´� DUH�
SUHVHQWHG� VHSDUDWHO\� IURP� WKH� RWKHU� DVVHWV� LQ� WKH�
EDODQFH�VKHHW��
�
$�'LVFRQWLQXHG�2SHUDWLRQ� LV�D�FRPSRQHQW�RI�&RXQFLO�
WKDW�KDV�EHHQ�GLVSRVHG�RI�RU�LV�FODVVLILHG�DV�³KHOG�IRU�
VDOH´� DQG� WKDW� UHSUHVHQWV� D� VHSDUDWH� PDMRU� OLQH� RI�
EXVLQHVV�RU�JHRJUDSKLFDO�DUHD�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��LV�SDUW�RI�
D�VLQJOH�FR�RUGLQDWHG�SODQ�WR�GLVSRVH�RI�VXFK�D�OLQH�RI�
EXVLQHVV� RU� DUHD� RI� RSHUDWLRQV�� RU� LV� D� VXEVLGLDU\�
DFTXLUHG�H[FOXVLYHO\�ZLWK�D�YLHZ�WR�UHVDOH��
�
7KH� UHVXOWV�RI�GLVFRQWLQXHG�RSHUDWLRQV�DUH�SUHVHQWHG�
VHSDUDWHO\�RQ�WKH�IDFH�RI�WKH�LQFRPH�VWDWHPHQW��

�
&RXQFLO�KDV�QRW�FODVVLILHG�DQ\�DVVHWV�DV�,QWDQJLEOH��
�
�
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&HUWDLQ�QHZ��RU�DPHQGHG��DFFRXQWLQJ�VWDQGDUGV�DQG�
LQWHUSUHWDWLRQV� KDYH� EHHQ� SXEOLVKHG� WKDW� DUH� QRW�
PDQGDWRU\� IRU� UHSRUWLQJ� SHULRGV� HQGLQJ� ��� -XQH�
������
�

�
,Q� WKH� FXUUHQW� \HDU��&RXQFLO� DGRSWHG� DOO� RI� WKH� QHZ�
DQG�UHYLVHG�6WDQGDUGV�DQG�,QWHUSUHWDWLRQV�LVVXHG�E\�
WKH�$XVWUDOLDQ�$FFRXQWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV�%RDUG� �$$6%��
WKDW� DUH� UHOHYDQW� WR� LWV� RSHUDWLRQV� DQG� HIIHFWLYH� IRU�
WKH� FXUUHQW� UHSRUWLQJ� SHULRG�� � 7KH� DGRSWLRQ� RI� WKH�
QHZ� VXLWH� RI� FRQVROLGDWLRQ� VWDQGDUGV� UHVXOWHG� LQ�
VRPH� PDWHULDO� FKDQJHV� WR� &RXQFLO
V� DFFRXQWLQJ�
SROLFLHV�� 7KHVH� VWDQGDUGV� FRPSULVHG� $$6%� ���
&RQVROLGDWHG� )LQDQFLDO� 6WDWHPHQWV�� $$6%� ��� -RLQW�
$UUDQJHPHQWV�� $$6%� ��� 'LVFORVXUH� RI� ,QWHUHVWV� LQ�
2WKHU� (QWLWLHV�� $$6%� ���� �UHYLVHG� ������ 6HSDUDWH�
)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV�DQG�$$6%������UHYLVHG�������
,QYHVWPHQWV� LQ� $VVRFLDWHV� DQG� -RLQW� 9HQWXUHV�� 7KH�
LPSDFW�RI�WKHVH�VWDQGDUGV�LV�VXPPDULVHG�EHORZ��
�
$$6%� ��� -RLQW� $UUDQJHPHQWV� UHSODFHG� $$6%� ����
,QWHUHVWV� LQ�-RLQW�9HQWXUHV� IRU� WKH��������� ILQDQFLDO�
\HDU�� $$6%� ��� VSHFLILHV� KRZ� D� MRLQW� DUUDQJHPHQW��
ZKHUH� WZR� RU�PRUH� SDUWLHV� KDYH� FRQWURO�� VKRXOG� EH�
DFFRXQWHG� IRU�� 8QGHU� $$6%� ��� MRLQW� DUUDQJHPHQWV�
DUH� FODVVLILHG� DV� HLWKHU� MRLQW� RSHUDWLRQV� RU� MRLQW�
YHQWXUHV�DQG�WKLV��LQ�WXUQ��GHWHUPLQHV�WKH�DFFRXQWLQJ�
WUHDWPHQW�� �7KLV�FODVVLILFDWLRQ� LV�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�ULJKWV�
DQG� REOLJDWLRQV� RI� WKH� SDUWLHV� DQG�� ZKHQ� UHOHYDQW��
RWKHU� IDFWV� DQG� FLUFXPVWDQFHV�� 3UHYLRXVO\�� $$6%�
����FODVVLILHG�MRLQW�DUUDQJHPHQWV�EDVHG�SULPDULO\�RQ�
OHJDO� IRUP�� 8QGHU� WKDW� VWDQGDUG� WKHUH� ZHUH� WKUHH�
W\SHV� RI� MRLQW� DUUDQJHPHQWV� �� MRLQWO\� FRQWUROOHG�
HQWLWLHV�� MRLQWO\� FRQWUROOHG� RSHUDWLRQV� DQG� MRLQWO\�
FRQWUROOHG�DVVHWV��
�
$$6%����LV�D�QHZ�GLVFORVXUH�VWDQGDUG�DSSOLFDEOH�WR�
LQWHUHVWV� LQ� VXEVLGLDULHV�� MRLQW� YHQWXUHV�� DVVRFLDWHV�
DQG� XQFRQVROLGDWHG� VWUXFWXUHG� HQWLWLHV�� ,Q� JHQHUDO�
DSSO\LQJ� WKLV� VWDQGDUG� KDV� UHVXOWHG� LQ� JUHDWHU�
GLVFORVXUH���
�
&RXQFLO� KDV� QRW� DSSOLHG� DQ\� $XVWUDOLDQ� $FFRXQWLQJ�
6WDQGDUGV�DQG�,QWHUSUHWDWLRQV�WKDW�KDYH�EHHQ�LVVXHG�
EXW� DUH� QRW� \HW� HIIHFWLYH��&RXQFLO� DSSOLHV� VWDQGDUGV�

DQG�LQWHUSUHWDWLRQV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKHLU�UHVSHFWLYH�
FRPPHQFHPHQW�GDWHV��
�
'XH�WR�LWV�UHFHQW�UHOHDVH��&RXQFLO�LV�VWLOO�UHYLHZLQJ�WKH�
ZD\� WKDW� UHYHQXH� LV� PHDVXUHG� DQG� UHFRJQLVHG� WR�
LGHQWLI\� ZKHWKHU� $$6%� ��� 5HYHQXH� IURP� &RQWUDFWV�
ZLWK�&XVWRPHUV�ZLOO�KDYH�D�PDWHULDO� LPSDFW�� �7R�GDWH�
QR�LPSDFW�KDV�EHHQ�LGHQWLILHG��
�
$$6%� ��� LV� HIIHFWLYH� IURP� �� -DQXDU\� ����� DQG� ZLOO�
UHSODFH�$$6%�����5HYHQXH��$$6%�����&RQVWUXFWLRQ�
&RQWUDFWV�DQG�D�QXPEHU�RI�,QWHUSUHWDWLRQV��,W�FRQWDLQV�
D� FRPSUHKHQVLYH� DQG� UREXVW� IUDPHZRUN� IRU� WKH�
UHFRJQLWLRQ��PHDVXUHPHQW� DQG� GLVFORVXUH� RI� UHYHQXH�
IURP�FRQWUDFWV�ZLWK�FXVWRPHUV����
�
)URP� �� -XO\� ����� $$6%� ���� 5HODWHG� 3DUW\�
'LVFORVXUHV� ZLOO� DSSO\� WR� &RXQFLO�� � 7KLV� PHDQV� WKDW�
FRXQFLO� ZLOO� GLVFORVH� PRUH� LQIRUPDWLRQ� DERXW� UHODWHG�
SDUWLHV� DQG� WUDQVDFWLRQV� ZLWK� WKRVH� UHODWHG� SDUWLHV���
&RXQFLO� LV� FXUUHQWO\� SUHSDULQJ� IRU� WKLV� FKDQJH� E\�
LGHQWLI\LQJ�UHODWHG�SDUWLHV��5HODWHG�SDUWLHV�ZLOO� LQFOXGH�
WKH� 0D\RU�� FRXQFLOORUV� DQG� VRPH� FRXQFLO� VWDII�� ,Q�
DGGLWLRQ� WKH� FORVH� IDPLO\� PHPEHUV� RI� WKRVH� SHRSOH�
DQG� DQ\� RUJDQLVDWLRQV� WKDW� WKH\� FRQWURO� RU� DUH�
DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�ZLOO�EH�FODVVLILHG�DV�UHODWHG�SDUWLHV��
�
7KH� DPHQGHG� $XVWUDOLDQ� $FFRXQWLQJ� 6WDQGDUGV� DQG�
,QWHUSUHWDWLRQV� ZKLFK� ZHUH� LVVXHG� DW� WKH� GDWH� RI�
DXWKRULVDWLRQ� RI� WKH� ILQDQFLDO� UHSRUW�� EXW� KDYH� IXWXUH�
FRPPHQFHPHQW�GDWHV�DUH�QRW�OLNHO\�WR�KDYH�D�PDWHULDO�
LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��

� $$6%� ������� Amendments to Australian 
Accounting Standards � Conceptual Framework, 
Materiality and Financial Instruments >2SHUDWLYH�
GDWHV�� � 3DUW� $�&RQFHSWXDO� )UDPHZRUN� ±� ���'HF�
������ 3DUW� %� 0DWHULDOLW\� ±� �� -DQ� ������ 3DUW� &�
)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV�±���-DQ�����@�
�

� $$6%� ������� Amendments to Australian 
Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9�
�'HFHPEHU� ������� $SSOLFDWLRQ� RI� $$6%� ��
�'HFHPEHU�������DQG�$$6%����'HFHPEHU��������

� $$6%� ������� Amendments to Australian 
Accounting Standards arising from the Withdrawal 
of AASB 1031 Materiality�
�

� $$6%� ������� Amendments to Australian 
Accounting Standards � Financial Reporting 
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Requirements for Australian Groups with a 
Foreign Parent�>$$6%�����	�$$6%����@�

� $$6%����Regulatory Deferral Accounts 

� $$6%� ������� Amendments to Australian 
Accounting Standards 

�
� $$6%� ������� Amendments to Australian 

Accounting Standards-Accounting for 
Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations�

��
� $$6%� ������� Amendments to Australian 

Accounting Standards-Clarification of 
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and 
Amortisation�

�
� $$6%� ������� Amendments to Australian 

Accounting Standards-Agriculture: Bearer Plants�
�

� $$6%� ������� Amendments to Australian 
Accounting Standards � Equity Method in 
Separate Financial Statements� >$$6%��������	�
���@�
�

� $$6%� �������� Amendments to Australian 
Accounting Standards � Sale or Contribution of 
Assets between an Investor and its Associate or 
Joint Venture�>$$6%����	�$$6%����@�

�
� $$6%� ������� Amendments to Australian 

Accounting Standards � Annual Improvements 
to Australian Accounting Standards 2012�2014 
Cycle� >$$6%� ��� $$6%� ��� $$6%� ��� $$6%� ���
$$6%� ��� $$6%� ���� $$6%� ����� $$6%� �����
$$6%������$$6%������$$6%������$$6%�����	�
$$6%����@�

�
� $$6%� ������� Amendments to Australian 

Accounting Standards � Disclosure Initiative: 
Amendments to AASB 101�>$$6%����$$6%������
$$6%�����	�$$6%�����@�

�
� $$6%� ������� Amendments to Australian 

Accounting Standards � Investment Entities: 
Applying the Consolidation Exception�>$$6%�����
$$6%����	�$$6%����@�

� $$6%������Superannuation Entities�
� $$6%�����Related Parties�

� $$6%� ��� Revenue from Contracts with 
Customers�
�

� $$6%� ������� Amendments to Australian 
Accounting Standards arising from AASB 15�

� $$6%���Financial Instruments��'HFHPEHU�������
�

� $$6%� ������� Amendments to Australian 
Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9�
�'HFHPEHU��������

�
� $$6%� ������� Amendments to Australian 

Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9�
�'HFHPEHU��������

�
&RXQFLO� GRHV�QRW�H[SHFW� WR�DGRSW� WKH�QHZ�VWDQGDUGV�
EHIRUH�WKHLU�RSHUDWLYH�GDWH��
�

1RQH�

�
7KHUH� DUH� QR� RWKHU� VWDQGDUGV� WKDW� DUH� ³QRW� \HW�
HIIHFWLYH´�DQG�H[SHFWHG� WR�KDYH�D�PDWHULDO� LPSDFW�RQ�
&RXQFLO� LQ� WKH�FXUUHQW�RU� IXWXUH�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRGV�DQG�
RQ�IRUHVHHDEOH�IXWXUH�WUDQVDFWLRQV��

�
�
7R� HQVXUH� FRPSDUDELOLW\� ZLWK� WKH� FXUUHQW� UHSRUWLQJ�
SHULRG¶V� ILJXUHV�� VRPH� FRPSDUDWLYH� SHULRG� OLQH� LWHPV�
DQG� DPRXQWV� PD\� KDYH� EHHQ� UHFODVVLILHG� RU�
LQGLYLGXDOO\� UHSRUWHG� IRU� WKH� ILUVW� WLPH� ZLWKLQ� WKHVH�
ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DQG�RU�WKH�QRWHV��

�
�
1RWKLQJ� FRQWDLQHG� ZLWKLQ� WKHVH� VWDWHPHQWV� PD\� EH�
WDNHQ�WR�EH�DQ�DGPLVVLRQ�RI�DQ\�OLDELOLW\�WR�DQ\�SHUVRQ�
XQGHU�DQ\�FLUFXPVWDQFH��
�
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 2. Operating Revenues and Expenses

$

(a) Net Result

The Result includes:

(i) Charging as an Expense:

Significant Expense

Auditors Remuneration

- Audit

Bad & Doubtful Debts

Rates

General Debtors

Depreciation & Amortisation

Property, Plant & Equipment

- Buildings

- Furniture and Equipment

- Plant and Equipment

Infrastructure

- Roads

- Recreation

- Car Parks

- Meru Landfill

- Airport

- Effluent Scheme

- Other

Interest Expenses (Finance Costs)

Debentures

Rental Charges

- Operating Leases

(ii) Crediting as Revenue:

Interest Earnings

Investments - Reserve Funds

Investments - Other Funds

Other Interest Revenue

67,938

66,334

2,159,454

386,076

-

42,275

2,503,432

234,841

11,240,352

358,004602,804

The significant expense relates to the reduction 

in the fair value of the Council's investments 4 67,154 (90,000) (422,276)

16,497

1,903,632 2,366,220

2,907,985

365,812 36,196

27(b)

63,900

17,939,427

Notes Actual Budget Actual

- 36,233

-

27(b)

39,055

20142015

11,056,694

860,737

775,444

389,804

9,509,243

242,401

678,660

483,648

2015

19,866

1,382

6,702

66,334

701,154

18,218,207

--

871,709 737,214

17,619,970

-

871,709

83,418

2,527,035

-

28

1,509,969

481,596

330,669

2,303,173

1,739,464

505,882

400,000

737,214

67,938 63,900

860,737

23(a)

745,963

544,725

8(b)

7(b)

101,879

6,522

601,533

1,458,533

457,000 487,619
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 2. Operating Revenues and Expenses (continued)

$

(b). Statement of Objectives, Reporting Programs and Nature or Type

REPORTING PROGRAM DESCRIPTIONS

Council operations that are disclosed encompass the following service orientated activities/programs:  

GOVERNANCE

Objective: To provide a decision making process for the efficient allocation of scarce resources.  

Activities: Includes the activities of members of council and the administrative support available to the council 

for the provision of governance of the district. Other costs relate to the task of assisting elected members and 

ratepayers on matters which do not concern specific council services.  

GENERAL PURPOSE FUNDING

Objective: To collect revenue to allow for the provision of services.  

Activities: Rates, general purpose government grants, and interest revenue. 

LAW, ORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY

Objective: To provide services to help ensure a safer and environmentally conscious community.  

Activities: Supervision and enforcement of various local laws relating to fire prevention, animal control and 

protection of the environment and other aspects of public safety including emergency services. 

HEALTH

Objective: To provide services to achieve community and environmental health 

Activities: Maternal and infant health facilities, immunisation, meat inspection services, inspection of food outlets, 

noise control and pest control services. 

EDUCATION AND WELFARE

Objective: To provide services to children, youth, the elderly and disadvantaged persons 

Activities: Pre-school and other education services, child minding facilities, playgroups, senior citizens�� centres, 

meals on wheels and home care services.

City of Greater Geraldton is dedicated to providing high quality services to the community through the various 

service orientated programs which it has established.
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 2. Operating Revenues and Expenses (continued)

$

(b). Statement of Objectives, Reporting Programs and Nature or Type (continued)

HOUSING

Objective: To provide and maintain staff housing and elderly residents� housing.  

Activities: Provision and maintenance of staff housing and elderly residents� housing.  

COMMUNITY AMENITIES

Objective: To provide services required by the community.  

Activities: Rubbish collection services, operation of rubbish disposal sites, litter control, construction and 

maintenance of urban storm water drains, protection of the environment and administration of town planning 

schemes, cemeteries and public conveniences.  

RECREATION AND CULTURE

Objective: To establish and effectively manage infrastructure and resources which will help the social wellbeing 

of the community.  

Activities: Maintenance of public halls, civic centre, aquatic centre, beaches, recreation centres and various 

sporting facilities. Provision and maintenance of parks, gardens and playgrounds.  Operation of library, museum 

and other cultural facilities.  

TRANSPORT

Objective: To provide safe, effective and efficient transport services to the community.  

Activities: Construction (if not capitalised) and maintenance of roads, streets, footpaths, depots, cycleways, 

parking facilities and traffic control.  Aerodromes and water transport facilities, cleaning of streets and

maintenance of street trees, street lighting etc.  

ECONOMIC SERVICES

Objective: To help promote the shire and its economic wellbeing.  

Activities: Tourism and area promotion including the maintenance and operation of a caravan park.  Provision of 

rural services including weed control, vermin control and standpipes.  Building control.  

OTHER PROPERTY & SERVICES

Objective: To monitor and control council's overheads operating accounts.  

Activities: Private works operation, plant repair and operation costs and engineering operation costs.  
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Note 2. Operating Revenues and Expenses (continued)

$

(c) Nature or Type Classifications

REVENUE

Rates

All rates levied under the Local Government Act 1995. Includes general, differential, specific area rates,

minimum rates, interim rates, back rates, ex-gratia rates, less discounts offered.  Excludes administration 

fees, interest on instalments, interest on arrears, service charges and waste and sewerage rates. 

Operating Grants, Subsidies and Contributions

Refer to all amounts received as grants, subsidies and contributions that are not non-operating grants.  

Non-Operating Grants, Subsidies and Contributions

Amounts received specifically for the acquisition, construction of new or the upgrading of non-current assets 

paid to a local government, irrespective of whether these amounts are received as capital grants, subsidies, 

contributions or donations.  

Profit on Asset Disposal

Profit on the disposal of assets including gains on the disposal of long term investments.  Losses are disclosed 

under the expenditure classifications.  

Fees and Charges

Revenue (other than service charges) from the use of facilities and charges made for local government services, 

sewerage rates, rentals, hire charges, fee for service, photocopying charges, licences, sale of goods or

information, fines, penalties and administration fees.  

Service Charges

Service charges imposed under Division 6 of Part 6 of the Local Government Act 1995.  Regulation 54 of the

Local Government (Financial Management) Regulations identifies the charges which can be raised. These are 

television and radio rebroadcasting, underground electricity, property surveillance and security and water 

services. Excludes rubbish removal and charges for the provision of waste services.  

Interest Earnings

Interest and other items of a similar nature received from bank and investment accounts, interest on rate 

instalments, interest on rate arrears and interest on debtors.

Other Revenue

Other revenue, which cannot be classified under the above headings, includes dividends, discounts, rebates, etc.  

City of Greater Geraldton is required by the Australian Accounting Standards to disclose revenue and 

expenditure according to its nature or type classification. The following nature or function descriptions are also 

required by State Government regulations.
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Note 2. Operating Revenues and Expenses (continued)

$

(c) Nature or Type Classifications (continued)

EXPENDITURE

Employee Costs

All costs associated with the employment of persons such as salaries, wages, allowances, benefits such as 

vehicle and housing, superannuation, employment expenses, removal expenses, relocation expenses, worker's 

compensation insurance, training costs, conferences, safety expenses, medical examinations, fringe benefits 

tax etc.  

Material and Contracts

All expenditure on materials, supplies and contracts not classified under other headings. These include supply of 

goods and materials, legal expenses, consultancy, maintenance agreements, communication expenses, 

advertising expenses, membership, periodicals, publications, hire expenses, rental, leases, postage and freight

etc.

Utilities (Gas, Electricity, Water, etc.)

Expenditures made to respective agencies for the provision of power, gas or water. Excludes expenditure incurred 

for the re-instatement of road works on behalf of these agencies.  

Depreciation & Amortisation on Non-Current Assets

Depreciation and amortisation expense raised on all classes of assets.  

Loss on Asset Disposal

Loss on the disposal of fixed assets.  

Interest Expenses

Interest and other costs of finance paid, including costs of finance for loan debentures, overdraft accommodation 

and re-financing expenses.  

Insurance

All insurance other than worker's compensation and health benefit insurance included as a cost of employment.  

Other Expenditure

Statutory fees, taxes, provision of bad debts. Donations and subsidies made to community groups.  
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 3. Cash and Cash Equivalents

$

Cash - Unrestricted

Cash - Restricted

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

The following restrictions have been imposed

by regulations or other externally imposed

requirements:

Mullewa Community Reserve

Mullewa Reseal Reserve

Parking Land Reserve

Unexpended Capital Works & Restricted Grant Reserve

Total Reserves

Unspent Grants

Unspent Loans

Total Unspent Grants and Loans

Total Restricted Cash

Note 4. Investments

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit and Loss

Movements in Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit and Loss

At beginning of the year

Revaluation to Statement of Comprehensive Income

Disposals

At end of the year

Total Investments

Classified as:

Current

Non-Current

Total Investments

10,819,800

13,426,629

11,468,800

11,468,800

-

10,819,800

-

333,395

422,276

-

333,395

23(c)

16,816,902

28,285,702

266,241

266,241

(67,154)

-

266,241

2(d)

16,256,003

12

12 536,187 381,700

12 556,390

Notes

32,801,983

13,833,040

28,285,702 27,075,803

14(a) 28,800,813

556,390

12 1,891,285

2015 2014

2015 2014

Actual Actual

4,516,282 1,725,010

27,075,803

1,891,285

333,395 550,930

333,395

2(a)

(639,811)

266,241 333,395

266,241 333,395

-
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 5. Trade & Other Receivables

$

Current

Rates

Sundry Debtors

GST Net Position

Interest

Self Supporting Loan Debtors

Accrued Income

Prepayments

Loans by Council

Provision for Doubtful Debts

Total Current Trade & Other Receivables

Non-Current

Rates Outstanding - Pensioners

Self Supporting Loan Debtors

Loans by Council

Total Non-Current Trade & Other Receivables

Note 6. Inventories

Current

Fuel and Materials

Land Held for Resale - Cost

- Cost of Acquisition (Internal Transfer)

- Development Costs

Resalable Merchandise

Total Current Inventories

Non-Current

Land Held for Resale - Cost

- Development Costs

Total Non-Current Inventories

2,551,054

2014

ActualActual

(8,659) (17,763)

5,869,226

471,252

2015

3,107,675

7,206,673 377,874

7,206,673 377,874

81,748 77,149

25,237

-

26,391

4,812,756

325,899

37,629

407,647

2014

-

317,190 317,065

283,216 271,729

2,815,615

-

7,357,125

4,103,421

2015

135,508 121,024

37,629 10,616

443,302

41,610

181,961 413,161

1,972,383 1,267,236

609,115

452,698

717,005

-
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 7a. Property, Plant and Equipment

$

Land - Fair Value

Land - Cost (Additions)

Buildings - Fair Value

Buildings - Cost (Additions at fair value)

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Furniture and Equipment - Fair Value

Furniture and Equipment - Cost (Additions at fair value)

Less Accumulated Deprec

Plant and Equipment - Fair Value

Plant and Equipment - Cost (Additions at fair value)

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Artwork - Fair Value

Artwork - Cost

Total Property, Plant & Equipment 190,952,562

Notes Actual

(3,657,416)

10,413,751

882,355

56,704,119

97,924,353 90,750,761

97,924,353

2,006,638

619,690

(1,041,185)

7(b) 161,150,599

12,799,301

80,488,168

83,426,258

-

11,847,911

(2,034,040)

2015 2014

Actual

619,690 -

80,488,168 55,518,669

(7,061,346)

1,506,600 965,453

11,200,110

2,210,221

(1,369,310)

- 14,385,849

1,271,866 2,681,841

665,689 -

- 1,185,450

- 882,355
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 8a. Infrastructure

$

Roads - Fair Value

Roads - Cost

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Recreation - Fair Value

Recreation - Cost

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Car Parks - Fair Value

Car Parks - Cost

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Meru Landfill - Fair Value

Meru Landfill - Cost

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Airport - Fair Value

Airport - Cost

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Effluent Scheme - Cost

Less Accumulated Amortisation

Total Infrastructure

268,477 256,805

196,136 191,165

Notes

30,449,032

- 99,073,248

- 9,168,269

- 476,216

8(b)

26,834,300

14,986,893

-

- (946,564)

26,834,300 16,944,501

11,044,634 5,589,994

(72,342) (65,640)

- 195,088

650,124,232 455,634,436

329,836,259

- (36,514,971)  

567,776,619 392,394,536

(2,539,301)

13,811,385

11,044,634

13,719,797

567,776,619

2015 2014

- (9,531,734)

Actual Actual

13,719,797 12,642,680

- (3,053,688)

- 4,079,680

30,552,746 30,812,497

3,012,523

30,552,746
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 9. Trade and Other Payables

$

Current

Sundry Creditors

Accrued Interest on Debentures

Accrued Salaries and Wages

Unexpended Non-Operating Grants

Total Current Trade and Other Payables

Note 10. Borrowings

Current

Secured by Floating Charge

- Debentures

Total Current Borrowings

Non-Current

Secured by Floating Charge

- Debentures

Total Non-Current Borrowings

Additional detail on borrowings is provided in Note 23.

Note 11. Provisions

Current

Annual Leave

Long Service Leave

Sick Leave

Accrued RDO's

Total Current Provisions

Non-Current

Long Service Leave

Provision for Infrastructure Meru - Rehabilitation

Total Non-Current Provisions

23(a)

23(a)

9,576,421 8,990,607

153,325

19,093,956 15,458,415
19,093,956 15,458,415

2015 2014

2015 2014

Actual Actual

2014

6,067,497 3,444,945

142,305 153,192

4,816,986

17,952,279 14,436,799

2015

3,034,459 4,816,986

1,771,355 1,769,919

472,889

239,958

414,229

43,018

2,378,624 2,376,877

4,665,886 4,714,350

9,264,558 8,750,649

3,034,459

35,688 18,862

11,706,789 10,819,800

311,863



 Financial Statements 2015

page 39

City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 12. Reserves - Cash/Investment Backed

$

(a). Airport Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

(b). Asset Development (Capital Works Program) Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

(c). Asset Renewal Fund Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

(d). Effluent Scheme Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

(e). Employee Leave Entitlements Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

(f). Family Day Care Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

(g). Meat Inspection Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

- - (291,946)

- - -

- 8,630

(45,964)

- - -

- - 45,964

- -

- - (58,019)

- - -

- - 291,946

- - (8,630)

- - -

-

- - 58,019

- - (272,215)

- - -

- - 272,215

- - (2,857,355)

- - -

- - 2,857,355

- - -

- - (2,568,500)

Actual

- - 2,568,500

2015 2015 2014

Actual Budget
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 12. Reserves - Cash/Investment Backed (continued)

$

(h). Meru Waste Disposal Site Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

(i). Meru Waste Rehabilitation Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

(j). Mullewa Community Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Set Aside / Transfer to Reserve

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

(k). Mullewa Reseal Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Set Aside / Transfer to Reserve

(l). Mullewa Medical Centre Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

(m).Parking Land Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Set Aside / Transfer to Reserve

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

(n). Plant Replacement Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

- - 200,000

1,891,285 1,891,285 1,691,285

- (70,000) (60,251)

556,390 476,641 556,390

- - (420,789)

- - -

1,891,285 1,891,285 1,891,285

- - 145,695

146,979 144,734

-

381,700

381,700 382,512 381,966

154,487

- - (68,006)

- - -

- - 68,006

- (145,695)

- - -

- -

556,390 546,641 516,641

- - 100,000

- - (145,000)

536,187 529,491

(2,685,000)

- - -

- - 2,685,000

- - 420,789

2015 2015 2014

Actual Budget Actual
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 12. Reserves - Cash/Investment Backed (continued)

$

(o). Risk Management Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

(p). Rubbish Tip (Flores Rd) Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

(q). Strategic Initiatives Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

(r). Unexpended Capital Works & Restricted Grant Reserve
Grant Reserve

Opening Balance

Amount Set Aside / Transfer to Reserve

Amount Used / Transfer from Reserve

Total Reserves

Summary of Reserve Transfers

Transfers to Reserves

Mullewa Community Reserve

Mullewa Reseal Reserve

Parking Land Reserve

Unexpended Capital Works & Restricted Grant Reserve

Total Transfers to Reserves

8,412,626

- 200,000

154,487 146,979 144,734

- - 100,000

-

- 5,662,727

(8,006,214) (11,197,000)  (9,717,110)

13,833,040 1,023,122 13,426,629

- - (641,844)

- - 641,844

13,426,629 12,220,122 17,481,012

8,412,626 - 5,662,727

- - (43,480)

- - -

- - 43,480

- - (457,227)

- - -

- - 457,227

- - -

8,567,113 146,979 6,107,461

16,816,902 3,920,539 16,256,003

2015 2015 2014

Actual Budget Actual
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Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 12. Reserves - Cash/Investment Backed (continued)

$

Transfers from Reserves

Airport Reserve

Asset Development (Capital Works Program) Reserve

Asset Renewal Fund Reserve

Effluent Scheme Reserve

Employee Leave Entitlements Reserve

Family Day Care Reserve

Meat Inspection Reserve

Meru Waste Disposal Site Reserve

Meru Waste Rehabilitation Reserve

Mullewa Community Reserve

Mullewa Medical Centre Reserve

Parking Land Reserve

Plant Replacement Reserve

Risk Management Reserve

Rubbish Tip (Flores Rd) Reserve

Strategic Initiatives Reserve

Unexpended Capital Works & Restricted Grant Reserve

Total Transfers from Reserves

Total Net Transfer to/(from) Reserves

Mullewa Community Reserve

Mullewa Reseal Reserve

Parking Land Reserve

Unexpended Capital Works & Restricted Grant Reserve

All of the reserve accounts are supported by money held in financial institutions and match the amounts shown 
DV�UHVWULFWHG�FDVK�LQ�WKLV�ILQDQFLDO�UHSRUW�฀฀฀฀฀฀

(2,857,355)

- - (272,215)

- (291,946)

-

- - (145,000)

- - (145,695)

- - (68,006)

- -

- (2,685,000)

- (58,019)

(8,630)

- - (2,568,500)

-

-

-

- -

-

-

- - (45,964)

- - (43,480)

(641,844)

(8,006,214) (11,267,000)  (20,487,032)  

- -

560,899 (11,120,021)  (14,379,571)  

(8,006,214) (11,197,000)  (9,717,110)

In accordance with council resolutions in relation to each reserve account, the purpose for which the reserves 

are set aside are as follows:

All of the cash backed reserve accounts are supported by money held in financial institutions and match the 

amounts shown as restricted cash in Note 3 and 4 to this financial report.

(420,789)

- (457,227)

- (70,000) (60,251)

The purpose of this reserve is to comply with clause 14.2 of the public road access agreement between the 

former Shire of Mullewa (now the City of Greater Geraldton) and Mount Gibson Mining Ltd.

The purpose of this reserve is to build up funds that can then be used for the acquisition of land for car parking 

and provision of parking bays within the City.

The purpose of this reserve is to restrict grant funds received that were unspent in the financial year including 

any tied contribution from the City plus expended capital works to be carried over to the next financial year.

2015 2015 2014

Actual Budget Actual

The purpose of this reserve is to provide funding towards any projects or initiatives that support the recreational, 

social or cultural needs of the Mullewa Community.
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 13. Reserves - Asset Revaluation

$

Asset revaluation reserves have arisen on revaluation of the following 
classes of assets:

(a). Land

Opening Balance
Revaluation Increment

(b). Buildings

Opening Balance
Revaluation Increment

(c). Plant and Equipment

Opening Balance

(d). Artwork

Opening Balance
Revaluation Decrement

(e). Roads

Opening Balance
Revaluation Increment

(f). Car Parks

Opening Balance
Revaluation Increment

(g). Meru Landfill

Opening Balance
Revaluation Increment

(h). Airport

Opening Balance
Revaluation Increment

Total Asset Revaluation Reserves

199,260,637

Actual Actual

29,367,215 29,367,215

2015 2014

53,180,786 29,367,215

2,966,932

504,770,675

23,813,571 -

45,933,336
-

48,900,268 45,933,336

285,929,412

373,003,794

1,480,038 1,480,038

155,660 445,765

16,077,123 6,467,660

1,480,038

445,765 445,765

215,992

6,467,660 6,467,660

8(b) 9,609,463 -

215,992 -

8(b) 926,045 215,992

1,142,037

1,480,038

Notes

7(b)

7(b)

45,933,336

199,260,637 199,260,637

7(b) (290,105) -

2,758,769

8(b) 173,743,157 -

2,758,769 2,758,769

8(b) 8,072,200 -

10,830,969
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 14. Notes to the Statement of Cash flows

$

(a). Reconciliation of Cash

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash 

includes cash on hand and cash equivalents, net of 

outstanding bank overdrafts. Cash at the end of the 

reporting period is reconciled to the related items in

the Statement of Financial Position as follows:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

(b). Reconciliation of Net Cash Provided
By Operating Activities to Net Result

Net Result

Impairment of Assets

Depreciation

Write Down (Up) in Fair Value of Investments

(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets

Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables

Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Doubtful Debts

Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories

Increase/(Decrease) in Payables & Accruals

Increase/(Decrease) in Accrued Interest Payable

Increase/(Decrease) in Employee Leave Entitlements

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Provisions

Grants/Contributions for the Development of Assets

Net Cash from Operating Activities

(c). Undrawn Borrowing Facilities
Credit Standby Arrangements

Group Credit Facility

Bank Overdraft Limit

Credit Card Limit

Credit Card Balance at Balance Date

Total Amount of Credit Unused

Loan Facilities

Loan Facilities - Current

Loan Facilities - Non-Current

Total Facilities in Use at Balance Date

1,019,144

(9,104) - -

17,939,427 17,619,970

Budget Actual

3,198,741 - -

4,351,623

67,154

75,087 405,000 295,508

(14,609) 3,941,812 (76,725)

462,262 (90,001) 65,460

(10,887) - 45,901

(1,016,625) 181,884

10

10

32,801,983 6,502,301 28,800,813

2015 2015 2014

Actual

- (422,276)

(105,066) 1,161,505 51,254

6,851,596 6,850,000 6,852,592

3,034,459 4,816,986

22,128,415 20,275,401

19,093,956 15,458,415

115,000 115,000 115,000

(6,036,624) (15,941,333)  (14,152,606)  

3,526,367 1,169,133 (3,812,257)

22,057,525 12,185,610 8,290,219

(13,404) (15,000)

750,000 750,000 750,000

(12,408)

3,418,183 7,656,845

18,218,207

Notes

3

6,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 15. Contingent Liabilities

$

The City of Greater Geraldton had no contingent liabilities at the reporting date.

Note 16. Capital and Leasing Commitments

$

(a). Operating Lease Commitments

Non-cancellable operating leases contracted for but not capitalised

in the accounts.

Payable:

- not later than one year

- later than one year but not later than five years

- later than five years

Total Operating Lease Commitments

(b). Capital Expenditure Commitments

Contracted for:

- capital expenditure projects

- land and buildings

- plant & equipment purchases

Total Capital Expenditure Commitments

Payable:

- not later than one year

- later than one year but not later than five years

- later than five years

Total Capital Expenditure Commitments

The capital expenditure project outstanding at the end of the current reporting 

period represents the construction of the new recreation centre.

Note 17. Subsidiaries, Joint Arrangements & Associates

Council has no interest in any Controlled Entities, Associated Entities or Joint Ventures.

8,641,858 1,537,388

- -

- -

8,641,858 1,537,388

2015 2014

Actual Actual

207,674

59,953 61,070

154,651

1,683,934 1,340,402

412,280 196,986

1,537,388

- -

214,604 268,744

8,641,858

6,545,644 -
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 18. Trust Funds

$

BCITF

BSL - Building Services Levy (BRB)

Refundable Bonds

Verge/Footpath Bonds

Subdivision & Road Deposits

Unclaimed Monies

Community/Sporting Groups

Roadwise Community Grants

Sundry

DUP Contributions - Cape Burney

DUP Contributions - Drummond Cove

DUP Contributions - Spalding

DUP Contributions - Strathalbyn

DUP Contributions - Mt Tarcoola

DUP Contributions - Wandina

DUP Contributions - Waggrakine

DUP Contributions - Webberton

DUP Contributions - Geraldton

POS Cash in Lieu

POS Cash in Lieu - Drummond Cove

POS Cash in Lieu - Glenfield

POS Cash in Lieu - Webberton

POS Cash in Lieu - Strathalbyn

POS Cash in Lieu - Utakarra

POS Cash in Lieu - Wandina

POS Cash in Lieu - Waggrakine Rural Residential

Contributions Received WARCA

20A/152 Reserve 41879

1,571,932 107,333      (40,454)       1,638,811

42,900        -                  -                  42,900        

Balance

(148,553)     20,497        

AmountsAmounts

1-Jul-14 Received 30-Jun-15

47,004        (275,681)     

253,100      

125,665      23,350        (23,150)       125,865      

244,006      114,312      (105,218)     

284,546      

Paid

38,139        

113             -                  6,217          

8,878          165             -                  9,043          

Balance

19,179        149,872      

5,985,383 1,204,278 (833,781)     6,355,880

840,247      

58,613        1,089          -                  59,702        

76,568        1,422          -                  77,990        

1,564,489 90,786        -                  1,655,276

6,103          

44,025        182,937      (214,339)     12,622        

24,142        30,833        -                  54,975        

79,848        1,651          (10,074)       71,424        

225,257      4,183          -                  229,439      

211,441      3,926          -                  215,368      

673,692      166,555      -                  

-                  26,997        

37,512        20,900        (15,000)       43,412        

186,006      3,454          -                  189,460      

92,548        1,718          -                  94,266        

37,688        700             -                  38,387        

2,376          -                  130,348      

32,077        596             -                  32,672        

1,445          -                  (1,311)         134             

47,684        -                  -                  47,684        

6,591          4,016          -                  10,607        

127,972      

374,479      6,953          -                  381,433      

26,505        492             
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 19. Total Assets Classified by Function and Activity

$

Governance
Law, Order, Public Safety
Health
Education & Welfare
Housing
Community Amenities
Recreation & Culture
Transport
Economic Services
Other Property & Services
Unallocated

Note 20. Acquisition of Assets

$

By Program

Governance
Asset acquisition
Law, Order, Public Safety
Asset acquisition
Community Amenities
Asset acquisition
Recreation & Culture
Asset acquisition
Transport
Asset acquisition
Economic Services
Asset acquisition
Other Property & Services
Asset acquisition

By Class

Property, Plant & Equipment
- Land
- Buildings
- Furniture and Equipment
- Plant and Equipment
- Artwork
- Other
Infrastructure
- Roads
- Recreation
- Car Parks
- Meru Landfill
- Airport
- Effluent Scheme
- Other

7(b)

8(b)

11,673 -

12,879,278
10,224,000

202,312 -
22,985 685,000

666,413 3,546,000

27,440 -

665,689 275,190
1,271,866 2,514,000

276,206 159,505
37,109,825 23,386,588

888,282,731 659,184,003

120,996,723 93,273,786

1,446,354 1,082,348

2015 2014

547,408,072 406,894,870

103,412 79,718

32,166,700 24,120,227

2015 2015

Actual Budget

Actual Actual

6,839,719 5,272,593

12,453,258 9,498,217
128,172,566 94,406,380

1,309,896 1,009,771

676,394 822,000

53,416

32,615 750,000

775,000

61,156,530

-

27,552,901

5,240,888 11,609,190

16,227,272 37,491,340

470,478 -

5,220,582 9,709,000

- 630,000

7,256,868

101,733

9,122,000

-

31,523,865
4,077,899

2,636,475
61,156,53027,552,901
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 21. Disposal of Assets

$

The following assets were disposed of during the year.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Land

Buildings

Furniture and Equipment

Plant and Equipment

Total

$

Summary

Profit on Asset Disposals

Loss on Asset Disposals

Net Profit/(Loss) on Disposal of Assets

7(b)

Notes

1,601,437  3,538,505  

2015

1,706,503  2,377,000  

2015 2014

105,066 (1,161,505) (51,254)

Actual Budget Actual

274,464 59,786 25,575

(169,398) (1,221,291) (76,829)

105,066 (1,161,505)

-

(1,221,291)486,328

Budget

1,743,861  263,959

59,786789,150 633,139 10,506

222,370

BudgetActual

500,000

2,965,152  

100,424 - 100,424 - - -

778,644 573,353

- 330,602 - (169,398)

   Sale Price    Profit/(Loss)    Net Book Value

ActualBudgetActual
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Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 22. Financial Ratios

$

Liquidity Ratio

1. Current Ratio (1)

Current Assets less Restricted Current Assets

Debt Ratio

2. Debt Service Cover Ratio (2)

Principal and Interest Repayments

Coverage Ratio

3. Own Source Revenue Coverage Ratio (3)

Own Source Operating Revenue

Operating Expense

Financial Performance Ratio

4. Operating Surplus Ratio (4)

Operating Revenue less Operating Expense

Own Source Operating Revenue

Asset Management Ratios

5. Asset Consumption Ratio (5)

Depreciated Replacement Cost of Depreciable Assets

Current Replacement Cost of Depreciable Assets

6. Asset Sustainability Ratio (6)

Capital Renewal and Replacement Expenditure

Depreciation Expense

7. Asset Renewal Funding Ratio (7)

NPV of Planned Capital Renewals over 10 years

NPV of Required Capital Expenditure over 10 years

Notes

(1)
 This is a modified commercial ratio designed to focus on the liquidity position of the Council that has arisen from past year's transactions.

(2)
This ratio is the measurement of Council's ability to repay its debt including lease payments.

(3)
This ratio is the measurement of Council's ability to cover its costs through its own revenue efforts.

(4)
This ratio is a measure of Council's ability to cover its operational costs and have revenues available for capital funding or other purposes.

(5)
This ratio measures the extent to which depreciable assets have been consumed by comparing their written down value to their

 replacement cost.

(6)
This ratio indicates whether Council is replacing or renewing existing non-financial assets at the same rate that its overall asset stock

 is wearing out.

(7)
This ratio is a measure of the ability of Council to fund its projected asset renewal / replacements in the future.

Operating Surplus before Interest and Depreciation Exp

158,819,909

246,991,162

Indicator

2015

Amounts

2015

11,104,447  

64.30%

18,218,207  

3.24

82.87% 77.93%

77.48% 57.19%
11,878,932  

> 50%

90-110%

75-95%

0.78 : 1

85.55%

2.31%

73.13%

65.20%

Target

> 1.00 : 1

> 2.00 : 1

> 40%

70.07% 70.79%
823,866,681

-11.66% -4.97%
1,475,827

63,976,708  

79.87% 77.99%
63,976,708  

74,782,697  

Current Liabilities less Liabilities Associated with 

Restricted Assets

> 1%

4.27
20,554,772  

5,677,724

0.56 0.54
14,183,823  

Prior Periods

2014 2013

3.62 : 1

1,126,505,283  
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Note 22. Financial Ratios (continued)

To assess Council's 

ability to cover its 

operational costs and 

have revenues 

available for capital 

funding or other 

purposes.

Purpose of Own 

Source Revenue 

Coverage Ratio 2014/15 Ratio      85.55%

To assess Council's 

ability to cover its 

costs through its own 

revenue efforts.

Purpose of 

Operating Surplus 

Ratio 2014/15 Ratio      2.31%

To assess the 

liquidity position of 

the Council that has 

arisen from past 

year's transactions.

Purpose of Debt 

Service Cover Ratio 2014/15 Ratio      3.62 : 1

To assess Council's 

ability to repay its 

debt including lease 

payments.

Purpose of Current 

Ratio 2014/15 Ratio      0.78 : 1

0.54 0.56 

0.78 

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1.0

2013 2014 2015

R
a

ti
o

 :
 1

1. Current Ratio

4.27 

3.24 
3.62 

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

5.0

2013 2014 2015

R
a

ti
o

 :
 1

2. Debt Service Cover Ratio

77.99%

79.87%

85.55%

72%

74%

76%

78%

80%

82%

84%

86%

88%

2013 2014 2015

R
a

ti
o

 %

3. Own Source Revenue Coverage Ratio

-4.97%

-11.66%

2.31%

-14%

-12%

-10%

-8%

-6%

-4%

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

2013 2014 2015

R
a

ti
o

 %

4. Operating Surplus Ratio



 Financial Statements 2015

page 51

City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 22. Financial Ratios (continued)

To assess the ability 

of Council to fund its 

projected asset 

renewal / 

replacements in the 

future.

Purpose of Asset 

Sustainability Ratio 2014/15 Ratio      65.20%

To indicate whether 

Council is replacing 

or renewing existing 

non-financial assets 

at the same rate that 

its overall asset stock 

is wearing out.

Purpose Asset 

Renewal Funding 

Ratio 2014/15 Ratio      64.30%

Purpose of Asset 

Consumption Ratio 2014/15 Ratio      73.13%

To assess the extent 

to which depreciable 

assets have been 

consumed by 

comparing their 

written down value to 

their replacement 

cost.

70.79%

70.07%

73.13%

67%

68%

69%

70%

71%

72%

73%

74%

75%

2013 2014 2015

R
a

ti
o

 %

5. Asset Consumption Ratio

57.19%

77.48%
65.20%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

140%

2013 2014 2015

R
a

ti
o

 %

6. Asset Sustainability Ratio

77.93%
82.87%

64.30%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2013 2014 2015

R
a

ti
o

 %

7. Asset Renewal Funding Ratio
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City of Greater Geraldton

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the year ended 30 June 2015

Note 24(b). Surplus/(Deficit) B/Fwd and C/Fwd

$

Current Assets

Cash - Unrestricted

Cash - Restricted Reserves

Cash - Restricted Unspent Grants

Investments

Rates - Current

Sundry Debtors

GST Receivable

Other Receivables

Inventories 

- Fuel and Materials

- Land Held for Resale

- Other

Current Liabilities

Sundry Creditors

Accrued Interest on Debentures

Accrued Salaries and Wages

Other Current Trade and Other Payables

Current Employee Benefits Provision

Other Current Provisions

Current Loan Liability

Net Current Assets

Less:

Reserves - Restricted Cash

Land Held for Resale not expected to be sold in the next 12 months

Self Supporting Loan Principal Repayments

Council Loan Principal Repayments

Add Back:

Current Loan Liability

Surplus/(Deficit)

(1) Restricted Grants & Contributions that are not expected to be spent in the next 12 months.

(77,149) (92,300)

11,706,789 10,819,800

142,305 153,192

4,816,986

9

9

- (6,919,036)

25,652,623

13,737,525 17,335,954

11

4,149,979

3,034,459 4,816,986

5 326,575 114,156

317,065

- 6,919,036

135,508 121,024

515,907 567,554

4,146,796

10 3,034,459

(16,256,003)  

317,190

(16,816,902)  

39,390,148

23,968,135

2014

6,067,497 3,444,945

41,304,089

10,819,800

1,963,724

471,252

1,725,010

333,395

2,551,054

1,704,244

443,302

16,816,902

2015

Carried Fwd

Actual

4,516,282

266,241

3,107,675

10

(10,616) (17,986)

Brought Fwd

16,256,003

11,468,800

35,688 18,862

Actual

(132,682) (1,132,385)

4

Notes

3

3

3

2(d)

5

5

11

5

6

6

6

9

9
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Note 25. Specified Area Rate (2014/15 Financial Year)

$

Scheme/Other details

- Rate

The specified area rate is imposed on all non-residential properties within the City Centre, Marina Mixed Use

and Additional Use City Centre zones for the purpose of parking operations which include land acquisition.

2014/2015 proceeds have been added to the Parking Land Reserve.

Note 26. Service Charges (2014/15 Financial Year)

The City of Greater Geraldton does not have any service charges.

Note 27. Discounts, Incentives, Concessions & Write-offs (2014/15 Financial Year)

(a) Discounts

Council offers no discounts for the early payment of rates or any other debts to Council.

(b). Incentives

Through an agreement with the Commonwealth Bank, Council offers an incentive to ratepayers for the early

payment of rates (if paid within 35 days of the rates being issued) with a prize of 3 x $1,000 to the successful

ratepayers. Details and conditions are set out in the brochures that accompany the rates assessment notice.

Ten other prizes are also available to ratepayers:

- City of Greater Geraldton - Parking Permit for 1 year valued at $ 1,367

- City of Greater Geraldton - Aquarena 15 x multi swim pass prizes valued at $ 1,620

- Good Earth Hotel or Perth Ambassador Hotel  - Accommodation Package for Two valued at $428

- Staples - Ipad mini 16GB valued at $349

- Mitchell & Brown  - $ 100 gift voucher

- Novus Tint a Car -$ 400 gift voucher

- Furniture Spot - $250 gift voucher

- Choices Flooring - $250 gift voucher

- Cuisine on Marine - $120 gift voucher

- Clark Rubber - $250 voucher

- Friends of Queens Park Theatre - $100 voucher for any QPT show

None of these prizes involved any cost to Council, with the exception of Parking Permits and Multi Swim Passes.

153,906      

153,906      

Revenue

BudgetType Disc % Total

Budget

-                  

0.5199        GRV 29,920,866  

of Rate Applied toto

CostsCosts

BudgetAppliedBudget

-                  

-                  

-                  

155,559      

Rate

in $ Revenue

RateRateable

Value

Basis 

Rate

29,920,866  

155,559      

Amount Revenue Budget Applied to
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Note 27. Discounts, Incentives, Concessions & Write-offs (2014/15 Financial Year)

$

(c). Write-Offs

Rate Assessment

General Debtors

(d). Waivers

The City of Greater Geraldton does not offer any standard waivers or write offs of Rates and Charges or 

any other debts of ratepayers unless specifically approved by Council.

Individuals may approach Council for an extension of time to pay off their debt.

(e). Concessions

The Council offers no concessions to ratepayers for the 2014/15 financial year.

Note 28. Interest Charges and Instalments (2014/15 Financial Year)

$

Interest on Unpaid Rates

Interest on Instalments Plan

Pensioner Deferred Interest

Council offers three (3) payment options by which ratepayers can make their payments.

Option 1: To pay their rates in full by the 35th day after the rates notice has been issued

Option 2: To pay their rates in two (2) equal instalments

Option 3: To pay their rates in four (4) equal instalments

For ratepayers election to pay their rates by 2 or 4 instalments, a charge of $ 10 per instalment is charged.

For ratepayers making an arrangement with Council to pay their rates in more than 4 instalments, a one off

charge of $ 40 is charged.

The total amount of revenue from the imposition of interest and instalments charges is $ 693,585.

Notes

2(a)

2(a) -

Cost / Value

1,382 -

Charge Revenue

0.00% -                  11,128 12,000

544,725 457,000

11.00% -                  357,195 270,000

Revenue

175,0005.50% -                  176,402

Interest Budgeted

Total Budget

21,248 -

Admin.

Cost / Value

19,866

Rate %
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Note 29. Fees & Charges

$

Governance

General Purpose Funding

Law, Order, Public Safety

Health

Education and Welfare

Community Amenities

Recreation and Culture

Transport

Economic Services

Other Property and Services

There were no changes during the year to the amount of the fees and charges detailed in the 

original budget.

Note 30. Grants, Subsidies & Contributions

$

Grants, subsidies and contributions are included as operating revenues in the 

Statement of Comprehensive Income:

(a). By Nature & Type

Operating Grants, Subsidies and Contributions

Non-Operating Grants, Subsidies and Contributions

(b). By Program

Governance

General Purpose Funding

Law, Order, Public Safety

Health

Education & Welfare

Community Amenities

Recreation & Culture

Transport

Economic Services

Other Property & Services

Included within the Non-Operating Grants, Subsidie and Contributions total of $ 6,036,624 is $ 1,288,070 in 

reimbursements and recoveries.

22,713,881

1,785,324

1,994,848 13,137,910

3,538,430 2,610,738

2,975,746

871,961

909

1,064,678

187,603

1,170,799

117,346

20,236,613 18,415,235 17,080,804

300,189 1,092,327

6,036,624 14,152,606

19,711,577 22,713,881

987,470

Actual Actual

509,264

9,014,921

Actual

246,783

49,752 47,500 70,932

242,000

347,500

986,634 1,063,400 1,053,495

951,809 1,059,464 827,884

2015 2014

2,015,922 1,860,550 2,111,819

6,822,577 6,480,400 5,399,779

9,527 7,474

349,149

242,442

363,067

2015

Actual Budget

136,203

13,674,952

2015

8,561,275

19,711,577

189,720 207,900 171,098

8,600,822

40,187

2014

7,000

7,099,521 6,846,732

888,605
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Note 31. Employee Numbers

$

The number of full-time equivalent employees at balance date

Note 32. Councillor Remuneration

$

The following fees, expenses and allowances were paid to 
council members and/or the president.

Meeting Fees

Members Allowance

Members IT and Telephone Allowance

Travelling Expenses

Conference Expenses

Childcare Expenses

Councillor Training

Note 33. Employee Costs

$

Wages and Salaries

Employee Leave Entitlements

Superannuation

Workers' Compensation Insurance

Protective Clothing & Uniforms

Recruitment Costs

Training Costs (other than Salaries & Wages)

Other

Council approved establishment end of the reporting year: 312 FTE.

29,683,817 29,510,760 29,488,810

798,000 884,068

51,576

20,000 29,103

Budget

56,500 116,914

200,000

8,300 214,061

18,000 261,299

409,761 4,415,603

545,600

24,996,387 20,506,901

115,000 84,375

362,367

2,918,113

336,000

2015

19,643,878

171,851

3,022,301 3,023,812

172,412

105,892

Actual

2014 2013

2015 2015

321328

Budget Actual

2015 2014

Actual Actual

2014

15,000 16,385

26,929

113,562

Actual

921,935

292

Actual

57,421

2,750 - 2,475

27,712

345,660

5,646,415

2015

52,500 -

59,600 27,008

118,835

11,667

573,289586,053

Actual
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Note 33. Employee Costs (continued)

$

Employee Remuneration

Set out below, in bands of $10,000 is the number of 

employees entitled to an annual salary of 100,000 or more. 

Details

LG Administration Regulations 19 B

Note 34. Major Land Transactions

$

Drummond Cove Free holding of Land

(a). Details

Via public auction, the sale of land in the Drummond Cove Estate was concluded in 2009-10. West side
leaseholders will continue to pay the principal on their properties by yearly instalments as part of a contractual
agreement until 2016.

Total principal repaid to the City in 2014-15 amounted to $10,616 (2013-14: $ 16,216).
All major expenditure associated with subdivisional development was concluded in 2009-10.

$

(b). Expected Future Cash Flows

Cash Inflows

Loan Borrowings

Net Cash Flows

Salary Range 2015 2014

Actual Actual

37,629 - 37,629

2016/17

-

2017/18 2018/19 Total

-

2015/16

2

-

9

-3

-

160,000 - 169,999

1

88

130,000 - 139,999

2

37,629-37,629 - -

140,000 - 149,999

150,000 - 159,999

4

110,000 - 119,999

120,000 - 129,999 2

2

170,000 - 179,999 1 1

100,000 - 109,999

8

190,000 - 200,999 - 1

250,000 - 259,999 1 1
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Note 34. Major Land Transactions

$

Geraldton Airport Technology Park

(a). Details

Six (6) stage development of land adjacent to the Geraldton Airport to create a new Technology Park with the
provision of leased sites for a diverse range of commercial, industrial and technological industries.

Stage 1 has been completed in 2015 with the development of 27 lots for disposal.

The total development cost in 2014/2015 amounted to $ 287,637.

$

(b). Current Year Transactions

Operating Income

Proceeds from Sale of Land

Grant Income

Operating Expense

Development Expenses

Total

Capital Income

New Borrowings

Capital Expenditure

Repayment of Borrowings

Total

The above capital expenditure is included in land held for resale (refer to Note 6).

$

(c). Expected Future Cash Flows

Cash Inflows

Land Sales

Cash Outflows

Repayment of Borrowings

Net Cash Flows

2015 2014

Actual Actual

- 255,000

- 3,010,200

- 2,755,200

(287,637) (5,405,782)

(287,637) (5,405,782)

(287,637) (2,395,582)

2,450,000 2,700,000

(2,700,000) -

(250,000) 2,700,000

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 Total

500,000      500,000      500,000      1,500,000

-                  500,000      500,000      500,000      1,500,000

(559,067)     (543,350)     (540,082)     (538,109)     (2,180,608)

(559,067)     (543,350)     (540,082)     (538,109)     (2,180,608)

(559,067)     (43,350)       (40,082)       (38,109)       (680,608)     
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Note 35. Trading and Major Trading Undertakings

$

Airport

The Geraldton Airport is owned freehold by and is run as a business unit of the City of Greater Geraldton,

generating an operating income of approximately $6.1m per annum (2013-2014: $4.00M).

Operating surpluses from airport operations are utilised to maintain and improve existing airport infrastructure,

provide for development of future infrastructure.  During 2014-15, capital outlays on Airport Infrastructure

(including buildings) amounted to $2.89M.

The City of Greater Geraldton endeavours to operate the aerodrome in an environmentally sensitive manner

in accordance with aviation best practice, in compliance with Federal statutory requirements for aviation

operations, airports, and transport security. 

The airport is planned and managed to provide a satisfactory return on investment to the ratepayers of the

City of Greater Geraldton, while having regard to the airport as a key regional transport infrastructure asset.

In 2015 the secure departures lounge has been extended, to cope with growth in passenger numbers. 

An updated Geraldton Airport Master Plan was formally adopted by Council in 2012. Technical updates to the

Master Plan are issued from time to time, most recently in February 2015, to provide the aviation industry with an

up to date view of status of airport  development. In addition to outlining planned future development of the airport 

beyond 2030, the Master Plan provides necessary inputs (obstacle height limitation and noise profiles) to town 

planning processes, enabling amendment of planning schemes, to prevent incompatible development  

encroachment that could adversely impact the continued operation of the airport as an essential regional 

infrastructure asset. 

Development of a substantial long-term car park, expansion of the short term car park, and introduction of pay 

parking, were completed in 2014-15 to diversify airport revenue streams, and mitigate pressure on aviation

fees and charges, assisting avoidance of sharp increases in air fares for the regional community.

Stage 1 of development of the Airport Technology Park was completed in 2014, with lots for sale or lease

available for compatible businesses. Extensions to the main Greenough terminal building, adding 

new departure lounges, were completed in first half 2015.

Geraldton Airport is serviced by Virgin, QantasLink and Skippers Aviation, providing Regular Public Transport 

(RPT) services.  on the Geraldton-Perth route. Virgin services mainly utilise 50-seat Fokker F50 turboprop aircraft.

QantasLink services changed from 75-seat Dash-8 Q400 turboprop aircraft, to 100-seat Fokker F100 jet aircraft, 

in March 2015.

An aircraft maintenance and service business is well established in a large hangar leased from the City. Shine

Aviation and Geraldton Air Charter provide General Aviation services based at the airport, servicing the

Abrolhos Islands, FIFO mining workforce logistics, and general charter operations. 
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Note 35. Trading and Major Trading Undertakings

$

Meru Landfill Facility

The Meru Landfill Facility is run as a business unit of the City of Greater Geraldton and generated operating

income of approximately $4.76M in 2014-15. During 2014-15, there were no significant capital outlays on 

the Meru Infrastructure.

This facility was established to provide a regional approach to Waste Management here in the Midwest. Originally

managed by the Geraldton Greenough Regional Council (GGRC), this Regional Council was disbanded following

the first amalgamation between the City of Geraldton and the Shire of Greenough. The main purpose of

establishing a Regional Council was to have a planned and co-ordinated regional approach to the collection,

removal, processing, treatment, recycling and disposal of waste in the mid-west region, enabling sharing of

benefits of scale where possible. This will continue to be the purpose of this trading undertaking as a function

of the City of Greater Geraldton.

The vision of City of Greater Geraldton is to lead the community to an improved level of sustainability - to

encourage waste avoidance, maximise the recovery of materials and provide efficient, yet cost effective waste

management and resource recovery services to the region.  These objectives are achievable by actively

engaging the community in sustainable waste practices, by supporting and promoting waste minimisation

principles and implementing the objectives of the various Strategic documents, such as the Batavia Regional

Organisation of Councils Strategic Waste Management Plan and the Meru Master Plan.

The Strategic Waste Management Framework and Meru Master Plan adopted by Council in 2010-11  increases

the focus on resource recovery, reuse and recycling, with the objective of diverting at least 50% of waste from

landfill within five years.  A higher aspirational target of 75% diversion from landfill has been adopted by Council,

with timing dependent on emergence of appropriate and cost effective alternative waste treatment technologies.

The Western Australian Waste Strategy, Creating The Right Environment, was released in March 2012

announcing a target of 30% waste recovery by 2015, and 50% by 2020 for major regional centres. The City of

Greater Geraldton�s aspirational target aligns with the State Strategy and substantiates the objectives set by

Council.

Design of the proposed Community Reuse and Recycling Centre will continue to progress in 2015/2016 

providing the blueprint for the opportunity for increased resource recovery through recycling initiatives. 

Also at the Meru Waste Disposal Facility, the Department of Environmental Regulation (DER) has 

mooted an amendment to the operating licence by  Re-engineering for Industry Regulation and 

Environment (REFIRE). This includes detailed investigation of all aspects of the facility from throughput, 

right through to emission profiles.  Other key areas will include the detailed design, followed by the 

construction of a transfer station at Mullewa. This will transform the Mulllewa Land Facility into full blown, 

licenced transfer station. 

One of the other departmental significants includes the inclusion of the City�s Sanitation team into the 

Water & Energy Services area. A new refuse compaction vehicle is expected to replace the current 

one, that has been decommissioned.
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Note 36. Financial Risk Management

$

Council's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including (1) price risk, (2) credit risk, (3) liquidity risk

and (4) interest rate risk.

The Council's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks

to minimise potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Council.

Council does not engage in transactions expressed in foreign currencies and is therefore not subject to foreign

currency risk.

Financial risk management is carried out by Council's Finance Section under policies approved by the Council.

The City held the following financial instruments at balance date.

Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Receivables (Current & Non-Current)

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial Liabilities

Payables (Current & Non-Current)

Borrowings (Current & Non-Current)

Fair Value is determined as follows:

- Cash & Cash Equivalents, Receivables, Payables - are estimated to be the carrying value which approximates 

  market value.

- Borrowings & Held to Maturity Investments - estimated future cash flows discounted by the current

  market interest rates applicable to assets & liabilities with similar risk profiles.

- Financial Assets classified (i) "at far value through profit & loss" or (ii) Available for Sale - 

  based on quoted market prices at the reporting date or independent valuation.

2014

Carrying Value     

39,546,565  

266,241      

Fair Value            

5,529,762

333,395      

6,478,341

34,663,970  

20,275,401  

6,478,341 5,529,762

40,080,693  34,712,200  

39,546,565  34,663,970  

2015 2014

22,128,415  

266,241      333,395      

32,801,983  28,800,813  32,801,983  28,800,813  

17,952,279  14,436,799  17,952,279  14,436,799  

22,128,415  20,275,401  

40,080,693  34,712,200  

Notes

3

5

4

9

10

2015
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Note 36. Financial Risk Management (continued)

$

(a). Cash & Cash Equivalents, Financial assets "at Fair Value through the Profit & Loss",
     "Available-for-sale" financial assets & "Held-to-maturity" Investments

Council's objective is to maximise its return on cash & investments whilst maintaining an adequate level of

liquidity and preserving capital.

Council's Finance Section manages the Cash & Investments portfolio with the assistance of independent advisors.

Council has an Investment Policy which complies with the relevant legislation. The policy is regularly reviewed 

by Council and an Investment Report is tabled before Council on a monthly basis setting out the make-up and

performance of the portfolio.

The major risk associated with Investments is price risk - the risk that the capital value of Investments may

fluctuate due to changes in market prices, whether there are changes caused by factors specific to individual

financial instruments or their issuers or are caused by factors affecting similar instruments traded in a market.

Cash & Investments are also subject to interest rate risk - the risk that movements in interest rates could affect

returns and income.

A further risk associated with Cash & Investments is credit risk - the risk that the investment counterparty will

not complete their obligations particular to a financial instrument, resulting in a financial loss to Council - be it of

a capital or income nature.

Council manages these risks by diversifying its portfolio and only purchasing investments with high credit ratings

or capital guarantees in accordance with investment restrictions prescribed in the Local Government (Financial

Management) Regulations 1996 .

Council also seeks advice from independent advisers before placing any funds in Cash Equivalents &

Investments.

Impact of a 10% 
(1)

 movement in price of investments

  Equity

  Statement of Comprehensive Income (2)

Impact of a 1% 
(1)

 movement in interest rates on cash and investments

  Equity

  Statement of Comprehensive Income

Notes:

1. Sensitivity percentages based on management's expectations of future possible market movements.

   (Price movements calculated on investments subject to fair value adjustments. Interest rate

   movements calculated on cash, cash equivalents and managed funds.)

2. Maximum impact.

33,340

30-Jun-1430-Jun-15

330,682

330,682 291,342

291,342

26,624 33,340

26,624
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Note 36. Financial Risk Management (continued)

$

(b). Receivables

Council's major receivables comprise (i) Rates & Annual charges and (ii) User Charges & Fees.

The major risk associated with these receivables is credit risk - the risk that debts due and payable to Council

may not be repaid.

Council manages this risk by monitoring outstanding debt and employing stringent debt recovery procedures.

It also encourages ratepayers to pay their rates by the due date through incentives.

Credit risk on rates and annual charges is minimised by the ability of Council to secure a charge over the land

relating to the debts - that is, the land can be sold to recover the debt. Council is also able to charge interest

on overdue rates & annual charges at higher than market rates which further encourages the payment of debt.

The level of outstanding receivables is reported to Council monthly and benchmarks are set and monitored for

acceptable collection performance.

Council makes suitable provision for doubtful receivables as required and carries out credit checks on most

non-rate debtors.

There are no material receivables that have been subjected to a re-negotiation of repayment terms.

A profile of Council's receivables credit risk at balance date follows:

Percentage of Rates and Annual Charges

  Current

  Overdue

Percentage of Other Receivables

  Current

  Overdue

30-Jun-14

29.68% 42.82%

% %

94.66%

70.32% 57.18%

95.44%

5.34% 4.56%

30-Jun-15
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Note 36. Financial Risk Management (continued)

$

(c). Payables & Borrowings

Payables & Borrowings are both subject to liquidity risk - the risk that insufficient funds may be on hand to meet

payment obligations as and when they fall due.

Council manages this risk by monitoring its cash flow requirements and liquidity levels and maintaining an

adequate cash buffer.

Payment terms can be extended & overdraft facilities drawn upon in extenuating circumstances.

The contractual undiscounted cash outflows (ie. principal and interest) of Council's Payables & Borrowings are

set out in the Liquidity Table below:

$

Payables

Borrowings

Payables

Borrowings

Borrowings are also subject to interest rate risk - the risk that movements in interest rates could adversely

affect funding costs & debt servicing requirements. Council manages this risk by borrowing long term and

fixing the interest rate on a basis that is most suitable for the circumstance. Council officers regularly

review interest rate movements to determine if it would be advantageous to refinance or renegotiate

part, or all of the loan portfolio.

The following interest rates were applicable to the Council's Borrowings at balance date:

Bank Loans - Fixed

22,128,415  20,275,401  

22,128,415  4.66% 20,275,401  

$

Weighted

30-Jun-15

rate %

4.14%

average average

rate % $

interest interest

Weighted

8,465,118 6,993,297 20,275,401 20,275,401

34,712,20019,253,785 8,465,118 6,993,297 34,712,200

14,005,270 5,088,686 22,128,415

14,436,799 - - 14,436,799 14,436,799

4,816,986

20,986,738 14,005,270 5,088,686 40,080,694 40,080,693

22,128,415

30-Jun-14

Balance

1 year 1 & 5 years 5 years cash flows

3,034,459

17,952,279 - - 17,952,279

within between after contractual

Due Due Due Total

17,952,279

Balance

Carrying

values

2015

2014
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Note 37. Fair Value Measurements

$

The Council measures the following asset and liability classes at fair value on a recurring basis:

- Infrastructure, Property, Plant and Equipment
- Investment Property
- Financial Assets & Liabilities

The fair value of assets and liabilities must be estimated in accordance with various Accounting Standards for
either recognition and measurement requirements or for disclosure purposes.

AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement requires all assets and liabilities measured at fair value to be assigned to a
"level" in the fair value hierarchy as follows:
Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access

at the measurement date. 
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly or indirectly.
Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

(1) The following table presents all assets and liabilities that have been measured & recognised at

     fair values: 

2015

Financial Assets

Investments

- "Designated At Fair Value on Initial Recognition"

- "Loans and Receivables"

Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities

Payables

Loans / Advances

Total Financial Liabilities

Property, Plant & Equipment

- Land

- Buildings

- Furniture & Equipment

- Plant & Equipment

- Artwork

Total Property, Plant & Equipment

Infrastructure

- Roads

- Recreation

- Car Parks

- Meru Landfill

- Airport

Total Infrastructure -                  -                  

-                  89,024,609  101,927,953

30/06/15 -                  -                  11,044,634  11,044,634  

30/06/15 -                  -                  13,719,797  13,719,797  

30/06/15 -                  -                  567,776,619 567,776,619

30/06/15 -                  -                  30,552,746  30,552,746  

30/06/15 -                  -                  26,834,300  26,834,300  

30/06/13 -                  10,413,751  -                  10,413,751  

14/11/14 -                  619,690      -                  619,690      

30/06/15 -                  959,000      96,965,353  97,924,353  

30/06/14 -                  -                  1,506,600 1,506,600

30/06/15 -                  77,032,168  3,456,000 80,488,168  

-                  -                  40,080,694  40,080,694  

30/06/15 -                  -                  6,468,341 6,468,341

-                  -                  6,734,582 6,734,582

30/06/15 -                  -                  266,241      266,241      

of latest prices in observable unobservable

Valuation active mkts inputs inputs

Fair Value Measurement using:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Date Quoted Significant Significant

30/06/15 -                  -                  22,128,415  22,128,415  

30/06/15 -                  -                  17,952,279  17,952,279  

649,928,096 649,928,096

190,952,562
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Note 37. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

$

(2) Transfers between Level 1 & Level 2 Fair Value Hierarchies

During the year, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 Fair Value hierarchies for recurring fair

value measurements.

(3) Valuation techniques used to derive Level 2 and Level 3 Fair Values

Where Council is unable to derive Fair Valuations using quoted market prices of identical assets

(ie. Level 1 inputs) Council instead utilises a spread of both observable inputs (Level 2 inputs) and

unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs).

The Fair Valuation techniques Council has employed while utilising Level 2 and Level 3 inputs are as follows:

Financial Assets

Level 3 input is utilised for the valuation of Financial Assets based on a valuation report provided by investment

research and advisory firm Amicus Advisory Pty Ltd. The report relies on the admittance of the City of Greater 

Geraldton as creditor of the Lehman Brothers Australia (In Liquidation) (Scheme Administrators Appointed).

Property, Plant & Equipment

AVP valuers & Asset Management have completed a valuation of the Land, Buildings & Selected Other

Structures with the effective date of valuation 30th of June 2015.

APV has undertaken the financial reporting valuation for City of Greater Geraldton in accordance

with the Australian Accounting Standards. The valuation reporting has involved the confirmation of

completeness of asset registers, physical inspection of the assets and capturing data such as the

asset age, type, condition and then compiling information and assessing the value of the assets.

Further to this, APV has provided the Insurance Value where requested. Throughout this process,

APV ensured quality management procedures were implemented to achieve the most accurate

asset valuation reporting.
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(3) Valuation techniques used to derive Level 2 and Level 3 Fair Values (continued)

The following methods are used to determine the fair value measurements:

Level 3 valuation inputs

Cost (Hypothetical Analysis) � These were determining the cost approach. However the

determination of the replacement cost involved detailed analysis of a hypothetical highest

alternative land use. Typically this included estimating the number of potential residential or

commercial lots that could be developed on the site. These are observable based on

existing Town Planning rules and have been classified as Level 2. The third input is the

developer�s interest which effectively is the rate of return the developer requires based on

the existing market conditions. This requires the valuers to exercise professional

adjoining neighbour, the value of that land could be determined based on known zoning

and town planning restrictions. This was determined by comparison to recent sales of land

with similar characteristics. This was then adjusted to reflect condition and comparability.

As this was based on observable evidence they have been classified as Level 2.

based on observable evidence they have been classified as Level 2.

judgement and accordingly has been classified as a level 3.

LAND

Except in the circumstance of any assets being held for sale (valued in accordance with AASB 5

Assets Held for Sale) or in accordance with specific accounting standards (such as Investment

Properties) the balance of the portfolio is valued in accordance with AASB 116 Property Plant and

Equipment at Fair Value.

Depending upon the unique circumstances of each lot land has been valued using a range of

approaches. Where there is an active market the �market approach� has been adopted. If its value

is primarily dependent on its income generating capability the income approach was used. For

other types of land the �cost approach� was adopted. Details of each approach are detailed below

Level 2 valuation inputs

Market (Direct Comparison) � This has been applied to land held in freehold title and has

been assessed on the basis of the estimated amount which the interest in each property

being valued might reasonably be expected to realise on the date of valuation in an

exchange between market participants given highest and best use or highest and best

alternative use. This was determined by comparison to recent sales of land with similar

characteristics. This was then adjusted to reflect condition and comparability. As this was

Cost (Direct Comparison) - The valuation of some restricted or otherwise non-saleable land

has been valued using the cost approach. This approach was used where, assuming if City

of Greater Geraldton need to purchase the land or acquire additional land from an
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(3) Valuation techniques used to derive Level 2 and Level 3 Fair Values (continued)

BUILDINGS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

PLANT & EQUIPMENT

A fair value valuation of Plant and Equipment has been completed 30/06/2013 by the City's fleet manager.

All of the valuations were made on the basis of open market values of similar assets adjusted for condition and

comparability (Level 2 inputs in the fair value hierarchy).

FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT

Management conducted a valuation of furniture and equipment effective 30/06/2014 actualising the asset

register and aligning the asset class with the capitalisation thresholds outlined in the Significant Accounting

Policies. Using level 3 valuation inputs ensured no material variance in existing balance sheet values for this

asset class was observed with the carrying amount of each asset fairly stated at reporting date.

Cost (Depreciated) � This includes specialised buildings as well as some residential

Under this approach the cost to replace the asset is calculated and then adjusted to take

account of an accumulated depreciation. The valuer disaggregated the building into

different components and for each component determined a value based on the interrelationship

Level 2 valuation inputs

Market (Direct Comparison) - These were used to determine the fair value of a range of

properties. This included the residential properties where the relevant inputs were able to

properties that were located in isolated locations where there was no evidence to support a

be observed from current market evidence. The residential properties fair value has been

derived from sales prices of comparable properties after adjusting for differences in key

attributes such as property size.

Level 3 valuation inputs

between a range of factors. These include asset condition, legal and

commercial obsolescence and the determination of key depreciation related assumptions

such as residual value and pattern of consumption of the future economic benefit.

The valuation of buildings, structural improvements and site services includes those items that

form part of the building services installation (e.g. heating, cooling and climate control equipment,

lifts, escalators, fire alarms, sprinklers and fire fighting equipment, and general lighting etc).

Excluded are all items of plant, machinery, equipment, cranes, tools, furniture or chattels.

market approach. These buildings were valued using the cost approach using

professionally qualified Registered Valuers.
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(3) Valuation techniques used to derive Level 2 and Level 3 Fair Values (continued)

ARTWORK

All property, plant and equipment classes are carried at fair value and subject to revaluation only every 3 years

as well as an annual assessment as to whether there is an indication an asset may have been impaired in

accordance with AASB 136 "Impairment of Assets".

Infrastructure

AIRPORT

AVP valuers & Asset Management have completed a valuation of the Geraldton Airport - Land, Buildings 

& Selected Other Structures with the effective date of valuation 30th of June 2015.

The following methods are used to determine the fair value measurements:

Cost (Direct Comparison) - The valuation of some restricted or otherwise non-saleable land

has been valued using the cost approach. This approach was used where, assuming if City

of Greater Geraldton need to purchase the land or acquire additional land from an

adjoining neighbour, the value of that land could be determined based on known zoning

and town planning restrictions. This was determined by comparison to recent sales of land

with similar characteristics. This was then adjusted to reflect condition and comparability.

As this was based on observable evidence they have been classified as Level 2.

Land

Level 2 valuation inputs

A valuation of Artwork was conducted by Banziger Hulme Fine Art Consultants P/L 14th November 2014.  

David Hulme is an approved valuer for the Australian Government's Cultural Gifts Program.

The valuation of the collection is based on market value with market value defined as "what a willing

buyer would pay a willing seller in an arm�s length transaction after proper marketing" of similar assets 

adjusted for condition and for condition and comparability (Level 2 inputs in the fair value hierarchy).
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(3) Valuation techniques used to derive Level 2 and Level 3 Fair Values (continued)

Buildings

The valuation of buildings, structural improvements and site services includes those items that

form part of the building services installation (e.g. heating, cooling and climate control equipment,

Road, Equipment and Civil Assets

All road, equipment and civil assets were valued using the cost approach.

The approach estimated the replacement cost for each asset by componentising the assets

into significant parts with different useful lives and taking into account a range of factors.

While the unit rates based on square metres or similar capacity could be supported from

market evidence (level 2) other inputs (such as estimates of residual value, useful life,

pattern of consumption and asset condition) required extensive professional judgement and

impacted significantly on the final determination of fair value. As such these assets were

classified as having been valued using level 3 valuation inputs.

Cost (Depreciated) � This includes specialised buildings. These buildings were valued

using the cost approach using professionally qualified Registered Valuers.

Under this approach the cost to replace the asset is calculated and then adjusted to take

account of an accumulated depreciation. The valuer disaggregated the building into

different components and for each component determined a value based on the interrelationship

lifts, escalators, fire alarms, sprinklers and fire fighting equipment, and general lighting etc).

Excluded are all items of plant, machinery, equipment, cranes, tools, furniture or chattels.

Level 3 valuation inputs

between a range of factors. These include asset condition, legal and

commercial obsolescence and the determination of key depreciation related assumptions

such as residual value and pattern of consumption of the future economic benefit.
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(3) Valuation techniques used to derive Level 2 and Level 3 Fair Values (continued)

MERU LANDFILL

AVP valuers & Asset Management have completed a valuation of the Landfill Land and associated 

Infrastructure assets.

The following methods are used to determine the fair value measurements:

has been valued using the cost approach. This approach was used where, assuming if City

of Greater Geraldton need to purchase the land or acquire additional land from an

adjoining neighbour, the value of that land could be determined based on known zoning

and town planning restrictions. This was determined by comparison to recent sales of land

with similar characteristics. This was then adjusted to reflect condition and comparability.

As this was based on observable evidence they have been classified as Level 2.

Buildings

The valuation of buildings, structural improvements and site services includes those items that

form part of the building services installation (e.g. heating, cooling and climate control equipment,

lifts, escalators, fire alarms, sprinklers and fire fighting equipment, and general lighting etc).

Excluded are all items of plant, machinery, equipment, cranes, tools, furniture or chattels.

Level 3 valuation inputs

Cost (Depreciated) � This includes specialised buildings. These buildings were valued

using the cost approach using professionally qualified Registered Valuers.

Under this approach the cost to replace the asset is calculated and then adjusted to take

account of an accumulated depreciation. The valuer disaggregated the building into

different components and for each component determined a value based on the interrelationship

between a range of factors. These include asset condition, legal and

Land

Level 2 valuation inputs

Cost (Direct Comparison) - The valuation of some restricted or otherwise non-saleable land

commercial obsolescence and the determination of key depreciation related assumptions

such as residual value and pattern of consumption of the future economic benefit.
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(3) Valuation techniques used to derive Level 2 and Level 3 Fair Values (continued)

market evidence (level 2) other inputs (such as estimates of residual value, useful life,

pattern of consumption and asset condition) required extensive professional judgement and

impacted significantly on the final determination of fair value. As such these assets were

classified as having been valued using level 3 valuation inputs.

Landfill

Landfill comprises both the cells and capping and is classified as a land improvement

which is recorded separate to the land. The underlying land is valued independently of the

land improvements. The valuation has been determined using the cost approach. This

Road, Equipment and Civil Assets

All road, equipment and civil assets were valued using the cost approach.

The approach estimated the replacement cost for each asset by componentising the assets

into significant parts with different useful lives and taking into account a range of factors.

- Cost to prepare leachate and overflow ponds - based on current cost and

depreciated to nil over period till statutory monitoring is no longer required

included disaggregating the overall land improvements into a range of different

components based on each component providing a different purpose and as a result

exhibiting a different useful life. Day to day operating costs (such as minor maintenance

and monitoring) has been excluded from the valuation. To provide consistency, any

associated day to day revenues have also been excluded from the valuation.

Observable inputs to the valuation included the dimensions and design of the assets, the

average unit rate for similar construction based on recent projects undertaken by the entity

and the amount of remaining volume in each cell. Unobservable inputs included estimates

of the estimated remaining life of the site. This has been based on council�s statutory

requirement to continue monitoring the site post complete consumption of the landfill. All

calculations assume a zero residual value and a constant pattern of consumption. The

approach applied for each component was -

- Cost to prepare site - based on current costs and depreciate to nil over

remaining life of site. These costs were negligible and therefore have not been

included as a separate component

- Cost to prepare each cell - based on current cost and depreciated to nil as cell

is filled.

While the unit rates based on square metres or similar capacity could be supported from
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(3) Valuation techniques used to derive Level 2 and Level 3 Fair Values (continued)

OTHER INFRASTRUCTURE

Roads (Drainage, Bridges, Roundabouts, Medians and Islands, Streetlighting, Bus Shelters, Footpaths)

Assets revalued and reviewed by Management with data sourced from the ROMAN database, Intramaps, 

CadCorp and extensive field audits conducted by the Asset Management Team and the ARRB 

(Australian Road Research Board).

Car Parks

Assets revalued and reviewed by Management with data sourced from MyData, Roman and condition 

assessments undertaken by ARRB on sealed carparks.

A reasonably flat rate asset condition distribution has been applied with an average RUL (Remaining Useful

Life) of 60% of Design Life being applied across the portfolio.

Recreation (Parks)

Valuation is based on a combination of age and condition of the asset. Certain valuations were made

on the basis of open market values of similar assets adjusted for condition and comparability (Level 2

inputs in the fair value hierarchy) and certain valuations were made having regard for current replacement cost

and residual values (cost based approach, which are Level 3 inputs in the fair value hierarchy). Given the

significance of the Level 3 inputs into the overall fair value measurement, the assets are deemed to have been

valued using Level 3 inputs.  These Level 3 inputs are based on the assumptions with regard to future values

and patterns of consumption utilising current information. If the basis of these assumptions were varied, they

have the potential to result in a significantly higher or lower fair value measurement.

Recreation (Parks) assets was revalued and reviewed by Management  through its myData register

30/06/2015. MyData is based on asset lifecycle costing with automated valuations complying with Australian

Accounting Standards. 

Council established a rehabilitation provision for estimated future capping expenditure that is discounted

to its present value, with the unwinding of the discount being charged to the statement of comprehensive income

within the amortisation charge. The discounted present value of the future capping expenditure is capitalised as

part of the Landfill asset (2014-2015: $ 9,264,558) and is amortised on a straight-line basis.

At each reporting date the restoration and rehabilitation liability is re-measured to account for any new

disturbance, updated cost estimates, inflation, changes to the estimated reserves and lives of operations, new

regulatory requirements, environmental policies and revised discount rates. Changes to the restoration and

rehabilitation liability are added to or deducted from the related rehabilitation asset and amortised accordingly.
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(4). Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) (continued)

a. The following tables present the changes in Level 3 Fair Value Asset Classes.

Adoption of AASB 13

Closing Balance - 30/6/15

Adoption of AASB 13

Closing Balance - 30/6/15

(5). Highest and best use

All of Council's non financial assets are considered to being utilised for their highest and best use.

30,552,746 11,044,634 13,719,797 26,834,300 82,151,477

30,552,746 11,044,634 13,719,797 26,834,300 82,151,477

Landfill

Total

Recreation Car Parks Meru Airport

3,456,000 96,965,353 1,506,600 567,776,619 669,704,572

3,456,000 96,965,353 1,506,600 567,776,619 669,704,572

&

Equipment Total

Land Buildings Furniture Roads
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Note 38. "Held for Sale" Non Current Assets & Disposal Groups 
 

 

 
$ 

 

 

 

Council did not classify any Non Current Assets or Disposal Groups as "Held for Sale". 
 
 
 

 

Note 39. Investment Properties 
 

 

 
Council has not classified any Land or Buildings as "Investment Properties" 

 
 
 

 

Note 40. Intangible Assets 
 

 

 
Intangible Assets represent identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance. 

 

 

Council is unaware of any control over Intangible Assets that warrant recognition in the Financial Statements, 

including either internally generated and developed assets or purchased assets. 

 

 
 
 

Note 41. Prior Year Corrections 
 

 

(a). Correction of Error/s relating to a Previous Reporting Period 

 
Balances relating to the 2014 comparative year have been amended due to the correction of prior period errors. 

These errors have been adjusted and shown below and, consistent with AASB 101, the comparative figures included 

for the 2013-14 financial years, as provided in these general statements, present the adjusted financial position for the 

earliest comparative period. 

 
During the 2014 financial year funding was provided under a Royalties for Region - Financial Assistance 

Agreement between the  Department of Regional Development and the City of Greater Geraldton. The full 

amount of the Funding provided under this Agreement is required to be invested by the City of Greater 

Geraldton with the Western Australian Treasury Corporation (WATC) until expended as per agreed and 

approved budget. Council has made a prior year adjustment to reflect the funding deposited with WATC 

during the 2013-2014 Financial year for the Beresford Foreshore Coastal Protection and Enhancement 

Project ($ 5,875,500) and Building Better Regional Cities Project ($ 4,962,300). 
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The following demonstrates all statements and notes effected by this 

period correction:

Effect of the above:

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2014

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Trade and Other Payables

Statement of Cash Flows as at 30 June 2014

Total Cash, Cash Equivalents & Investments

Note 2 (d) - Conditions over Grants, Subsidies and Contributions

Closing Balance 30 June 2014

Note 3 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash - Restricted

Note 9 -Trade and Other Payables

Unexpended Non-Operating Grants

Note 14 - Notes to the Statement of Cash flows

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Note 19 - Total Assets Classified by Function and Activity

Note 36 - Financial Risk Management

Financial Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Carrying Value)

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Fair Value)

Financial Liabilities

Payables (Current and Non-Current Carrying Value)

Payables (Current and Non-Current Fair Value)

Impact of a 10% movement in interest rates on cash

and investments

Equity

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Payables and Borrowings

Payables Due within 1 year

Total contractual values

Carrying values

10,819,800 28,800,813

(10,819,800) (14,436,799)

17,981,013

(3,616,999)     

18,314,408 10,819,800 29,134,208

13,426,628 10,819,800 24,246,428

Amount of Adjusted

Adjustment Balance

Original

Balance

16,256,003 (10,819,800) 27,075,803

-                     10,819,800 (10,819,800)

17,981,013 10,819,800 28,800,813

33,340           258,002         291,342         

648,364,203 10,819,800 659,184,003

17,981,013 10,819,800 28,800,813

17,981,013 10,819,800 28,800,813

(3,616,999)     (10,819,800) (14,436,799)

33,340           258,002         291,342         

(3,616,999)     (10,819,800) (14,436,799)

(3,616,999)     (10,819,800) (14,436,799)

(3,616,999)     (10,819,800) (14,436,799)

(3,616,999)     (10,819,800) (14,436,799)
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$

Council has not classified any of its Operations as "Discontinued".

Note 43. Events occurring after the Reporting Period

Events that occur between the end of the reporting period (ending 30 June 2015) and the date when the financial

statements are "authorised for issue" have been taken into account in preparing these statements.

Council has adopted the date of receipt of the Auditors' Report as the applicable "authorised for issue" date

relating to these General Purpose Financial Statements.

Accordingly, the "authorised for issue" date is 17/09/15.

Events that occur after the Reporting Period represent one of two types:

(i) Events that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the Reporting Period

These financial statements (and the figures therein) incorporate all "adjusting events" that provided evidence of

conditions that existed at 30 June 2015.

(ii) Events that provide evidence of conditions that arose after the Reporting Period

These financial statements (& figures therein) do not incorporate any "non-adjusting events" that have occurred

after 30 June 2015 and which are only indicative of conditions that arose after 30 June 2015.

Council is unaware of any material or significant "non-adjusting events" that should be disclosed.

Actual Actual 

2015 2014
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Note 44. Council Information & Contact Details

Principal Place of Business:

63 Cathedral Avenue

Geraldton WA 6530

Contact Details

Mailing Address: Opening Hours:

63 Cathedral Avenue Monday - Friday

Geraldton WA 6530 8.30am to 5.00pm

Telephone: 08 9956 6600 Internet:

Facsimile: 08 9956 6674 Email:

Officers Elected Members

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER MAYOR

Ken Diehm Ian Carpenter

COUNCILLORS

Steve Douglas

AUDITORS Peter Fiorenza

AMD Chartered Accountants David Caudwell

Unit 1, 28 Wellington Street Des Brick

Bunbury WA 6230 Jerry Clune

Jennifer Critch

Laurie Graham

Tarleah Thomas

Other Information Victor Tanti

ABN: 55 907 677 173 Bob Hall

Neil McIlwaine

Shane Gerald Van Styn

Simon Keemink

Richard de Trafford

www.cgg.wa.gov.au

council@cgg.wa.gov.au 






